Docken & Company

Barristers Solicitors Mediators

Mark C. Freeman
Alberta & British Columbia Bars
Direct Line (403) 269-3643

September 10, 2010

Via Facsimile: 403-265-7219
Frank R. Dearlove

BENNET JONES LLP

4500, 855-2 Street SW
Calgary, AB T2P 4K7

Dear Sir;

#900, 800 - 6™ Avenue S.W.
Calgary, Alberta T2P 3G3
Tel: (403) 269-3612

Fax: (403) 269-8246

Our File: 8078

Re:  Receivorship of Signature Capital Inc., CONB Development Corp., et al

Action No.: 0901-17143

Please find enclosed for service upon your clients, pursuant to Rule 16.1 of the Rules of
Court, filed copies a Notice of Motion and Affidavit of Robert Forsyth for the above-

referenced matter.

Do not hesitate to contact our offices should you have any questions or concerns

regarding the enclosed.
Yours truly,

DOCKEN & COMPANY

AN

Mark C. Freeman
MCF#if

Enclosed
Cc: All Parties on the Attached Service List
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ACTION NO. 0901-17143

IN THE COURT OF QUEEN’S BENCH OF ALBERTA
JUDICIAL DISTRICT OF CALGARY

IN THE MATTER OF THE BANKRUPTCY AND INSOLVENCY ACT
R.S.C. 1985 c. B-3, AS AMENDED

AND IN THE MATTER OF THE RECEIVERSHIP OF SIGNATURE CAPITAL INC., CONB
DEVELOPMENT CORP., CONB FINANCE CORP., CONB CAPITAL CORP., URBAN
ELEMENTS CENTRE GP LTD., URBAN ELEMENTS CENTRE LIMITED PARTNERSHIP,
SIGNATURE UEC CAPITAL INC., WESTONE DEVELOPMENT CORP., WESTONE
FINANCE CORP., SLRV FINANCE CORP., ALLAN BEACH DEVELOPMENTS GP LTD.,
ALLAN BEACH LIMITED PARTNERSHIP, BEACHES WEST CAPITAL CORP., POPLAR
GROVE DEVELOPMENTS GP LTD., POPLAR GROVE LIMITED PARTNERSHIP, BIRCH
BAY DEVELOPMENTS GP LTD., BIRCH BAY DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED
PARTNERSHIP, FRANCOIS CAPITAL CORP., A VIRGINIA WILSON HOLDINGS, FIR
CREST RESORT DEVELOPMENT LP, FIR CREST RESORT DEVELOPMENT GP LTD., FIR
CREST FINANCE CORP., FIR CREST CAPITAL CORP., SCI FINANCE CORP., SIGNATURE
US SUNBELT CAPITAL CORP., SIGNATURE US SUNBELT INVESTMENT CORP., SCI
BRIDGE I FINANCE CORP., SUMMERS PLACE GP LTD., SUMMERS PLACE LIMITED
PARTNERSHIP, METRO WEST I GP LTD., METRO WEST I GP LTD., SIGNATURE
LETHBRIDGE FAIRVIEW CAPITAL CORP., HEARTHWOOD I LIMITED PARTNERSHIP,
HEARTHWOOD II LIMITED PARTNERSHIP, HEARTHWOOD II LIMITED
PARTNERSHIP, HEARTHWOOD I DEVELOPMENTS GP LTD., HEARTHWOOD I
DEVELOPMENTS GP LTD., and HEARTHWOOD [I[ DEVELOPMENTS GP LTD.

(collectively the “Signature Companies”)

NOTICE OF MOTION
TO: RSM Richter

TAKE NOTICE than an Application will be made on behalf of Ann Stewart, Lisa and
Darren Eberle, and Kevin and Barbara McHarg, investors, before Madam Justice K.M.
Horner, in Chambers at the Calgary Courts Centre in the City of Calgary, 601 — 5t
Street SW, in the City of Calgary, in the Province of Alberta, on Tuesday, September
14, 2010 at the hour of 1:00 o’clock in the afternoon, or so soon thereafter as counsel
may be heard, for an Order for Relief:

1. Pursuant to section 69.4 of the Bankruptcy and Insolvency Act of Canada for a
Declaration that Sections 69 through 69.31 no longer operate in respect of the
Applicants, so that they may file a lawsuit against the bankrupt companies and
their Officers and Directors; and,

2. Should the Burt Offer to Purchase be accepted by the Court, an Order allocating
sale proceeds from the Burt Offer to comply with the property listing for Allan
Beach, so that $1.0 million is allocated to the sale of the Fir Crest property.



3.

4.

Should the Burt Offer to Purchase be accepted by the Court, an Order directing
Marshalling of the sale proceeds from the Fir Crest property to Fir Crest secured
creditors, in order of their priority - $398.448.64 going to the Solar Star mortgage,
and the balance to the remaining Fir Crest secured creditors in order of their

priority on title; and,

Court costs.

AND FURTHER TAKE NOTICE that the Applicants rely upon the following grounds in
support of this motion:

1.

Section 3 of the Fraudulent Preferences Act of Alberta makes void any
conveyance by a Corporation at a time when the Corporation is insolvent, or is
on the eve of insolvency and the conveyance has the effect of giving a creditor a
preference over other creditors, if the action is brought within one year;

Simone Rousseau and the Fir Crest group of corporations did grant the Solar
Star mortgage within approximately one month of declaring bankruptcy, and gave
Solar Star priority over then then-existing first mortgage held by the Applicants:

The conveyance by the Fir Crest companies in favor of Solar Star was done on
or about October 1, 2009, giving the Applicants only one year from that date to
file a Fraudulent Preferences Action. This one year expires September 30, 2010:

The allocation of sale proceeds in the Burt Offer to Purchase allocates an
amount in excess of the list price for the Allan Beach property, and allocates
66.6% of the list price to the Fir Crest purchase;

Based on the Receiver's calculations, $398,448.64 of the Solar Star mortgage
was advanced to the Fir Crest companies; and,

After the sale of the Allan Beach and Fir Crest properties, the remaining assets in
the Estate give Solar Star sufficient equity from which to recover its remaining
debt with this Marshalling relief;

The Burt Offer effectively extinguishes Fir Crest secured creditors in favor of
secured creditors on the remaining unsold property - Birch Bay.



AND FURTHER TAKE NOTICE that in support of this Application is the Affidavit of Ann
Stewart sworn January 27, 2010, filed July 5, 2010, and Affidavit of Robert Forsyth,
sworn September 9, 2010, and filed September 10, 2010.

Dated at the City of Calgary, in the Province of Alberta, the éé Iflaay of September,
2010.

Mark Ffedmgn

Solicitdrs for Ann Stewart, Lisa and
Darren Eberle, and Kevin McHarg

TO: Clerk of the Court

AND TO: Bennett Jones LLP
Attention: Frank R. Dearlove
Solicitors for the Receiver

AND TO: All Parties on Attached Service List
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ACTION NO. 0901-17143

IN THE COURT OF QUEEN’S BENCH OF
ALBERTA
JUDICIAL DISTRICT OF CALGARY

IN THE MATTER OF THE BANKRUPTCY AND
INSOLVENCY ACT
R.S.C. 1985 ¢. B-3, AS AMENDED

AND IN THE MATTER OF THE RECEIVERSHIP OF
SIGNATURE CAPITAL INC., CONB DEVELOPMENT
CORP., CONB FINANCE CORP., CONB CAPITAL
CORP., URBAN ELEMENTS CENTRE GP LTD,,
URBAN ELEMENTS CENTRE LIMITED
PARTNERSHIP, SIGNATURE UEC CAPITAL INC,,
WESTONE DEVELOPMENT CORP., WESTONE
FINANCE CORP., SLRV FINANCE CORP., ALLAN
BEACH DEVELOPMENTS GPLTD., ALLAN BEACH
LIMITED PARTNERSHIP, BEACHES WEST CAPITAL
CORP., POPLAR GROVE DEVELOPMENTS GPLTD,,
POPLAR GROVE LIMITED PARTNERSHIP, BIRCH
BAY DEVELOPMENTS GP LTD. BIRCH BAY
DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP,
FRANCOIS CAPITAL CORP., A VIRGINIA WILSON
HOLDINGS, FIR CREST FINANCE CORP,, FIR CREST
CAPITAL CORP., SCI FINANCE CORP., SIGNATURE
US SUNBELT CAPITAL CORP, SIGNATURE US
SUNBELT INVESTMENT CORP., SCI BRIDGE 11
FINANCE CORP., SUMMERS PLACE GP LTD,
SUMMERS PLACE LIMITED PARTNERSHIP, METRO
WEST I GP LTD., METRO WEST II GP LTD.,
SIGNATURE LETHBRIDGE FAIRVIEW CAPITAL
CORP., HEARTHWOOD I LIMITED PARTNERSHIP,
HEARTHWOOD II LIMITED PARTNERSHIP,
HEARTHWOOD 1II LIMITED PARTNERSHIP,
HEARTHWOOD | DEVELOPMENTS GP LTD.,
HEARTHWOOD II DEVELOPMENTS GP LTD., and
HEARTHWOOD Il DEVELOPMENTS GP LTD.

(collectively the “Signature Companies”)
Defendants

NOTICE OF MOTION

Mark C. Freeman
DOCKEN & COMPANY
Barristers & Solicitors
900, 800 — 6 Avenue SW
Calgary AB T2P 3G3

Telephone: (403) 269-3612
Fax: (403) 269-8246
Our File: #8150



ACTION NO. 0901-17143

IN THE COURT OF QUEEN’S BENCH OF ALBERTA
JUDICIAL DISTRICT OF CALGARY

INTHE MATTER OF THE BANKRUPTCY AND INSOLVENCY ACT
R.S.C. 1985 c. B-3, AS AMENDED

AND IN THE MATTER OF THE RECEIVERSHIP OF SIGNATURE CAPITAL INC., CONB
DEVELOPMENT CORP., CONB FINANCE CORP., CONB CAPITAL CORP., URBAN
ELEMENTS CENTRE GP LTD., URBAN ELEMENTS CENTRE LIMITED PARTNERSHIP,
SIGNATURE UEC CAPITAL INC., WESTONE DEVELOPMENT CORP., WESTONE
FINANCE CORP., SLRV FINANCE CORP., ALLAN BEACH DEVELOPMENTS GP LTD.,
ALLAN BEACH LIMITED PARTNERSHIP, BEACHES WEST CAPITAL CORP., POPLAR
GROVE DEVELOPMENTS GP LTD., POPLAR GROVE LIMITED PARTNERSHIP, BIRCH
BAY DEVELOPMENTS GP LTD., BIRCH BAY DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED
PARTNERSHIP, FRANCOIS CAPITAL CORP., A VIRGINIA WILSON HOLDINGS, FIR
CREST RESORT DEVELOPMENT LP, FIR CREST RESORT DEVELOPMENT GP LTD., FIR
CREST FINANCE CORP., FIR CREST CAPITAL CORP., SCIFINANCE CORP., SIGNATURE
US SUNBELT CAPITAL CORP., SIGNATURE US SUNBELT INVESTMENT CORP., SCI
BRIDGE I FINANCE CORP., SUMMERS PLACE GP LTD., SUMMERS PLACE LIMITED
PARTNERSHIP, METRO WEST I GP LTD., METRO WEST Il GP LTD., SIGNATURE
LETHBRIDGE FAIRVIEW CAPITAL CORP., HEARTHWOOD I LIMITED PARTNERSHIP,
HEARTHWOOD II LIMITED PARTNERSHIP, HEARTHWOOD [II LIMITED
PARTNERSHIP, HEARTHWOOD I DEVELOPMENTS GP LTD., HEARTHWOOD 1I
DEVELOPMENTS GP LTD., and HEARTHWOOD [1I DEVELOPMENTS GP LTD.
(collectively the “Signature Companies™)

AFFIDAVIT OF ROBERT FORSYTH

l, Robert Forsyth, of the City of Calgary, in the Province of Alberta, Professional
Legal Assistant, MAKE OATH AND SAY THAT:

1. THAT | am a Professional Legal Assistant employed by Docken & Company, who represent
Ann Stewart, Lisa and Darren Eberle, and Kevin and Barbara McHarg, investors herein, and
as such | have personal knowledge as to the matters | depose herein except where stated to
be based on information and belief, and where so stated, | do verily believe these matters to

be true.

2. THAT attached as Exhibit “A” is correspondence dated August 30, 2010, sent to Docken &
Company via email from the Receiver, RSM Richter, enclosing the records at Exhibit B to
this my Affidavit.




3. THAT attached as Exhibit “B” are records sent to Docken & Company as attachments to the
correspondence at Exhibit A to this my Affidavit,

4. THAT I swear this Affidavit in support of the Applications brought by Docken & Company in
this matter.

SWORN BEFORE ME at the

City of Calgary, in the

Prgyg;ce ofAlberta, this
y ot September, 2

Robért C. Fors

y/.
A Commisgibner for Oaths
In and for the Province of
Alberta

SAN C.0. KWok
. aAdCfomm:’ssz’oner for Oathg
nd for the Provinee of Ay
My Commission Explres December ;r21820_u

S e o et e
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RSM Richter

RSM Richtsr inc.
AugUSt 30, 2010 Bow Vatley Square 2, Suite 3810
205 - 5 Avenue SW Caigary, AB T2P 2v7
Tei: 403.233.8462 Fax: 403.233.8688

www rsmrichter com
Docken & Company Direct diak: 4032337112
#900, 800-6% Avenue S.W. Emad:  blayior@rsmachter com
Cal , Alberta .
Tzl§ Zgg This ig Exhibit A__" referred to in the
Affidavit of Raber) E%H\
Attention: Mark C. Freeman SWORN before methis__Q “aay

.AD.20

Dear Mr. Freeman: s i
A COMMISSIONER INAND EO= ©

Re: Signature Capital Group of Companies (“SCI”) - In RecPeWXifgiﬁﬁF ol

As you are aware, RSM Richter Inc. is the Court appointed receiver of SCI. We have g%%%&éﬁxygﬁs

your letter of June 16 2010 and provide you with the following in response theretqy yng for the Province of Aberta
My Commission Expires December 22, 20

The Receiver is advised that SCI required funds to continue with the development and pay

expenses in respect of the Allan Beach, Birch Bay, Fircrest and Poplar Grove resorts. SCI made

the business decision to obtain financing from Solar Star.

The total amount advanced by Solar Star et al (“Solar Star”) was $2,781,000. Those funds were
disbursed to the four resorts. Fircrest Resort Development GP Ltd. (“Fircrest Development”)
received $146, 762.88 on October 1, 2009 and $190,345.00 on October 21, 2009.

$110, 864.71 of the original advance was transferred to Fir Crest Finance Corp. and $31, 455.49
was transferred to First Crest Capital Corp. These funds were used to pay interest to the Fircrest
investors. From the second advance of $190,345.00, $107,294.45 was transferred to SCI and
$67,075.15 transferred to SLRV Finance to pay intercompany balances owing. The remaining
funds were used to pay ongoing Fircrest expenses.

In support of the foregoing attached are the following:

Copy of the director minutes in respect of obtaining the Solar Star loan;

Copy of the Letter to Finance from Solar Star’s legal counsel;

Schedule outlining the distribution of the Solar Star advances; and

Copy of Fircrest Development’s bank statement for the period Sept. 30 to Oct. 30
reflecting Solar Star funds received and disbursed.

@

You will also have seen the Receiver’s Sixth Report to the Court dated August 17, 2010 wherein
the Receiver indicates that it obtained a legal opinion on the Solar Star security, and that the
security creates a valid first priority interest over the resorts.

It is clear that the $2,781,000 was advanced by Solar Star and used by SCI to address the
various expenses of the resorts including Fircrest.

RSM Richter is an independant member firm of RSM International,
an affiiation of independent accounting and consuiting firms.



Should you have any questions please contact the undersigned.

Yours very truly,

RSM RICHTER INC.

IN ITS CAPACITY AS COURT APPOINTED
RECEIVER AND MANAGER FOR

SIGNATURE CAPITAL GROUP OF COMPANIES
AND NOTINIT RSONAL CAPACITY

per:  Robert J. Taylor ca, CIRP
RJT:ef

Encl.(s)

Page 2
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THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION, WAS CONSENTED TO (IN LIEU OF A MEETING) BY
THE SOLE DIRECTOR OF FIR CREST RESORT DEVELOPMENT GP LTD. (the
“Company”) ON THE 28" DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2009 |

“The following Resolutions, having been consented to in writing by the sole director of
the Company, pursuant to the constating documents of the Company, shall be deemed to have
the same force and effect as if passed al a meeting of directors duly called and properly
constituted for the transaction of business:

WHEREAS by virtue of the legislation of the jurisdiction where the Company is
incorporated and the constating documents of the Company, the directors of the Compaay are
authorized from time to time to issue mortgages or other securities of the Company and to
deposit and pledge the same as security for the due payment of any obligations and indebtedness
of the Company;

AND WHEREAS the Company for its corporate purposes and its business wishes to
borrow money, jointly and severely with Birch Bay Developments GP Ltd., Poplar Grove
Developments GP Lid. and Allan Beach Developments GP Ltd., and obtain credit from SOLAR
STAR HOLDINGS INC., 1105550 ALBERTA INC, SANO STANTE REAL ESTATE INC.,
ROBERT DAVID PENNER and AQUINO BELAVY & ASSOCIATES LTD. (collectively, the
“Lender”) from time to time and has agreed with the Lender to secure all debts, liabilities and
obligations, present or future, direct or indirect, absolute or contingent, matured or not, extended
or renewed, of whatsoever nature and kind and howsoever arising, at any time and from time to
time owing ot payable by the Company to the Lender and to grant security in the form
hereinafter set out;

AND WHEREAS it is expedient and in the interests of the Company that the sole
director exercises the authority conferred upon her by providing for and authorizing the creation
of the Security hereinafter referred and the deposit and pledge of the said Security with the
Leader. :

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT-
I. the Company hereby confirms and ratifies the execution and delivery to the Lender of the

following:

a. an amended Letter of Offer dated September 24, 2009 with attached Letter of Offer
dated September 23, 2009;

b. a Promissory Note dated September 24, 2009;

c. a General Security Agreement - Floating Charge on Land against all present and
after-acquired personal property of the Company and a floating charge on land;

d. an Assignment of Contracts;
€. an Assignment of Sales Agreements: and

an Environmental [ndemnity Agreement;

Astdovit of —
. . - SWORN befor
llectively, called the “Security”): “; ‘
(collectively, called the ecurity”) Seplen AD.20

SAN C.0. KWOK

s o Sxhibit 1D referred to in the

ACommissioner for Oaths A SOMMISSIONER IN AND FOR THE
In and for the Prevince of Alberta | “ROVINCE OF ALBERTA
My Commission Explres December 22, 20|\




Consent Resolution -2~
Fir Crest Resort Development GP L.td.

2. SIMONE ROUSSEAU, the sole director of the Company, is hereby authorized for and in

the name of the Company to execute and deliver under the common seal of the Company

do all such other acts and things as she in her discretion considers to be necessary,
desirable or useful for the purpose of giving effect to this Resolution or as may be
required by the Lender for such purpose; and

3. the Security is to be executed for and in the name of the Company by SIMONE
ROUSSEAU, with such alterations, additions, amendments and deletions as may be
approved by the person so executing the same on behalf of the Company, and execution
accordingly shall be conclusive evidence of such approval and that the Security so
executed is authorized by this Resolution.”

IT IS HEREBY CERTIFIED by the undersigned that the foregoing is a true copy of a resolution
consented to (in lieu of a meeting) by the sole director of the Company on the mentioned date in
accordance with the constating documents of this Company and the said resolution is in full
force and effect.

DA at Calgary, Alberta, this o? 1 day of September, 2009.

QMM

S’imone Rousseau, Director
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D. COHEN LAW OFFICE

Darrall S. Cohen
Lawyer

Our File No. 10350-09

September 23, 2009

Alian Baach Developments GP Ltd.,
Birch Bay Developments GP Ltd.,
Flr Crest Resort Development GP Lid., and
Poptar Grove Developments GP Ltd.

to Signaturs Capital Inc.

101, 738 1* Avenue NE

Calgary, Alberta T2E ORS

Dear Sirs/Madams:
RE:  Loan from Solar Star Holdings inc., 1105550 Alberta Inc., Sano Stante Real Estate

Inc., Robert D. Penner, and Aquino Belavy & Associates Ltd.

We confirm that we act an behalf of the Lenders defined heréin. By this letter of offer of financing
("Lefter of Offer*), Solar Siar Holdings inc., 1105550 Alberta Inc., Sano Stante Real Estate inc.,
Roberi D. Penner, and Aquino Belavy & Associates Lig. (collectively the “Lender”) are pleased o

- offer you the foﬂowingm!oan. This Letter of Offer is open for acceptance until 5:00 p.m. Calgary .

tme an September 257, 2009 (the “Acceptance Daté™).

. FINANCING
Baslc Loan $2,700,000.00
Finance Fee (3% portion) 81.000.00
Principal Amount of Loan $2,7681,000.00

No change in the financing may be made without the Lender's prior written consent. The loan

- _proceeds may only be used to payout the prior morlgage loan on Birch Bay Resort which funds.
- were used for development of and annstruction upon the seld property and then only-for the.
- development of and construction on the properties noted herein, : -

LOAN TERMS

Loan Authorization ‘

Dats Septsmber 18, 2009

Loan Amount $2,781,000.00

Interest Rate 18.00% per annum, calculated sembannuaily, not in advance

Repayment You will repay the principal by payments of interest only, such .

repayments to commence Qctober 31, 2000 with monthly paymernts of

interest only and the balance remalning plis applicable interest thereon

105, 2411 - 4 Street NW -
Calgary, Alberta T2M.2Z3

Phone: 403.210.2821
Fax: 408.284.3988°
E-mail: dcohen@dcohenlaw.com




Allan Beach Developments GP Ltd., Birch Bay Developments GP Ltd., Fir Crest Resort
Development GP Lid., and Poptar Grove Developments GP Ltd.
c/o Signature Capital Inc.
. September 23, 2000
Pme2

is due and owing in fill on September 30, 2011. All payments will be
appiied in the folowing order: (@) prepayment indemnity (if applicable), -

(b} protective disbursements, (c) financing fees, (d) arrears, (e) interest, )
{f} principal, and (g) other amounts due and paysble. Thae. Lender will -

credts an interest reserve-account that will pay the first six (6). months: -

* interest payments In the arhount of $250,280.00. On the last day of each-+

month for the inial sbx (8) months, e Lender wifl cradit you for the: -

interest accrued on the principal amount of the Loan from the préviois

g ta

month’s payment. An intarest adjustment from the dats of- funding
September 30", 2009 will also be dedqucted from the Loan advance, |

interest Inferest is calculaled in arrears on the principal batance outstanding
commencing on the date of first disbursement, which Is anticipated to be
Septamber 25, 2009; both bsfore and after maturity, defanift: and. -
judgment. The Lender intends to advance $1,000,000.00 after the Alian
Beach security Is registered and ali other necessary documents are
sxecutsd by the Borrowsrs, excepting the transfer of reports, contracts
and diligence ltems for the properties from the Borrower jointly' fo' the.
- Borrawer and ffie Lender. Notwithstanding that the loan may be partially
advarnced, interest will accrue on the full principal amount of the Loan;
inciuding the unadvanced podion. Arrears of interest and any othet
amounts not paid when due bear Interest at the same rate and are
~ laled and paid in the same way as interest on principal not' In

arrears
Mstusity Date The Maturity Date of the losn Is September 30%, 2011.
Prepaymient You may prepay all or any.paft 6f tha outstanding principal pmVTded you -
4 have paid the Lender a minimum of twelve (12) moiiths interest on the
" Expenses You are responsible for au expenses, fees and disbursements reiatie to- -

the placing of the loan and the security and you permit the Lender to pay-
same out of loan proceeds. Furthermore, you ara responsible: for alf
expenses associated with providing full and partial discharges, which
shal be provided by the Lender if the Lender agrees to provide the
same, with respect to the sacurity, .

SECURITY
This loan is the obligation of the Borowers addressed hereby secured by:

1. Blanket/Cross Ltability Mortgage(s) in first priority positon in the face amount_of
§2,781,000.00 on lands and buildings legally described in Schedule "A" attached. hereto.
Properties sre owned by Allan Beach Developments GP Lid., Birch Bay Developments

S GP Lid., Fir. Crest Resort Development GP Lid., and Poplar Grove Devslopments GP Ltd.

2 General Security Agreement from the Borrowers providing a security interdst In a¥

© -present and after-acquired personal property on and used In connection . with tha

] Schedule “A” fands and buidings. ' ) '

3 Assignment of Development Permits, Bullding Permits, and Stratification Approvals; if

: " applicable, in favour of the Lender in relation to the Schedule “A” lands. ,
4, Assignment of Purchase Agreements. regarding all purchase agreements enfered into in
) relation to the Schedule "A” lands. -
5. Assignment of Construction, Servicing and Consultant Contracts in refation o the:
' Schedule "A" lands. o




Allan Beach Developments GP Ltd., Birch Bay Developmients GP Lid., Fir Crest Resort
Development GP Lid., and Péplar Grove Developments GP Lid. .
c/o-Signature Capital Inc,

September 23, 2009

Page 3

& Environmental Indemnity with respect to all the Schedule "A* lands.
ADDITIONAL TERMS .

1. ‘The propesty faxes on the real estate pledged to the Lender as gecurity must be current.

2. The Lender shall have access to all reports, contracls and difigence items relating to tha
properties noted In Schedule A" hereto anid shal] also be granted joinl dwnership with the
Borrower to such. reports, contracts and diligence items. The ownership of all such
reports, contracts and diligence items relating to the properties noted in Schedue *A* By
Lender shall cease upon full payment of Loan, and shall thereafler revart aclely to the
Borrower. The Borrower shall provide lo the Lender with copies of all such reports,
contracts and diligence items relating {o the properties noted In Sthedule *A”,

INSURANCE
Throughout the term of the loan, you will kesp all of the biildings upon the properties noted

‘herein insured for their full insurable. value against ksses ard physical damage on' an, all-risk
basis. The.Lender reserves the right to request certified coples of the policles. Furthermore, you
~ will carry course of construction insurance Tor any construction earried on upon proporties noted -
herein. The Insurance policies shall name the Lender as loss payable andfor mortgagee as-
appiicable in its secured priotity position.snd shall inclida a standard mortgage clause applicable.
to your coverage. You will immediately notify the Lender of any loss or damage o your assefs

which serve as security for the loan. If you do not maintaln insurance as required, the Lender »

may, but shall not be obliged to, purchase insurance to protact its own Intersst and you agrée t6-
pay the applicable premiums, . ‘

POLLUTION OR CONTAMINATION

You wil operate in canformity with all environmental laws to ensure that the assefs secured by -
the Lender comply with exisfing legislafion and remain free of environmentsl damage or problam.

You will inform the Lender immediataly upon becoming aware of any enviranmental. problem or .
Issue and wik provide the Lender with copies. of ali communications and envirdhmental authorities ~

-and all studies or agsessmants prepared oA your-behalf, all as recelved by you. You agree to'pay
-the cost of any extemnal environmental consultant engaged by the Lender to effect an
efvironmental audit and the cast of any environmental consuitant engaged by the Lender to
effect an environmental audi and the cost of any emironmentad rehabllitation, ramoval or repsir
©  necessary 10.protect, preserve or remediate the lands, Including any fine or penalty the Lenderis

* obligatad to incur by reason of any staturs, order or directiva by a competent authority. .

An environmental problem is defined as an act of non-compliance to a law, regulation, sefc or solf -
andfar underground watsr that contalns one or many poflutants (contaminanis) In levels of
concentration that- exceed paremeters or norms applicable for the present uss and intended use
of the lands. ' :

DEFAULTS
Any of the following events constitutes a defaiit under the loan:

“{a) default under the tarms of this Latter of Offer or the security by you; or

(B) fallure to-make any payment to the Lender when due or to- meet your ather obfigations

: under the sacurity; this Letter of Offer or any other ioan or agreemant with the Lender: or

(e) - anyrepresentation or warranty 16 the Lender Is unfrua or ceases to be true; or

{d) bankruptcy, insolvency, proposal or other relfef under the Bankruplty and insotvency Act,
appointment of a recelver-manager, winding up or faliure to perform oblfigations to other

) lenders or creditors; or




Alian Beach Developments GP Ltd., Birch Bay Developments GP Lid., Fir Crest Resort
Development GP Lid., and Poplar Grove Developments GP Lid.

¢/ Signature Capital inc.

September 23, 2009

Page 4

{e) you ceasse of threaten to ceass to carry on all or substanbally part or your business.

Defaull under this Letter of Offer or any of the securily constitutes default under this Latter of
Offer and afl of the security. In the event of a default the Lender may, at its option, accelerate the
lodn, demand payment and enforce the security.

COVENANTS
You agree that there shall be no amalgamation, merger, acquisition or any other Business

combination, nor sale of the business or any of its assets, sxcept in its ordinary course of .
business, nor creation of en affilated company, nor granting of any operating licence, without the -

- . Lender’é prior consent. You must aiso obtak the prior writien consent of the: Lander before

~ pemiting any of your sharehdldets to el or transfar their shares or before any change In
© [ effactive voting controf or change in capltal structure of your comporation by contractual or other -

DISBURSEMENT .

Once you have safisfied all of the Lender's seeurity requirements, met its contingent and
underlying condilions, if any, and utilized all the financing obtained from sources other. than the
Lender, if applicable, the Lender may disburse funds. Unless otharwise authorized, funds will ba
disbursed o the solicitor or notary taking security, The Lender may withhotd disbursement or any
nec-dishursed balance If, in the Lender's opinion, a material adverse change in risk occurs.
Neither the execufion nor delivery of this Lelter of Offer nor the advance of funds binds. the
Lender ta make any advance or further advance of the Loan. . '

FEES

ndar's financing fee'shall be five {5.00%} percert of tha basic:

paroent portion of the financing fee, being the-sum of $8
toan amount fo be Included. in the initial p ; :

~Whhthe torms of the Loan.
REPORTING REQUIREMENTS

You will deliver monthly progress updates to tha Lender on each development. If a substantial
miestons or evenf, wamanting an interim update is achleved, you wilt Immediately provide the
Lender with an interim update. You authorize us to contact your accountarits and audilors and
. you authorizer us to ask them, on your behalf, (o refease to us financial Information and o provide .
s with your financial statements as scon as they are completed. In addition to.the reporting -
requirements set oul, ihe Lender may require the opinion of another independenit expert in cases
where the Londer deems it appropriate. '

INFORMATION
' You authorize the Lender, from time to mae, o cbtaln credit, compliance, account elatus and

e other-information about you from any financial institution, credil reporting or rating fgency, credit

bureau, govermmentsl depariment, body or authority or utliitles (eg. electricity, nafural gas).
CONFLICTS ‘




Altan Beach Developments GP Lid., Birch Bay Developmants GP Lid., Fir Crest Resor{
Development GP Ltd., snd Poplar Grove Developments GP Lid.

_Clo Signature Capital inc. .

‘September 23, 2009

Page 5

Excapt for the apptication for finarking and the security, this Letter of Offer constifutes our entire
agreement. To the extent that any provision of the application for financing or any of the security
i Inconsistent with or In confiict with the provisions of this Letter of Offer, the provisions of this
Lefter of Offer shall govem,

NOTICES )

The Lender may give you notice in person, by telephone or by a letter sent by fax, by mail or
electronically (o your address above of such other address 23 you advise the Lender in writing.
Al notices to the Lender should be-sent 1o our office as follows: D. Cohen Law Office, 105, 2411
- 4% Street NW, Calgary, Albeta  Tom. 228, fax (403) 284-3988; e-mail:
deohen@dcohenlaw.com ~ these coordinates may be. changed by the Lender with prior notica to

' GOVERNING LAW _ )
This W‘ent Wil ba governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the Province of

SIGNATURE

' AGCEPTANCE - -
- We certity that all information provided to tha Lender s true, agree to the foregoirig tenms and
A receipt of a copy of this Letter of Offer. :
Signed thts 23 day of September, 2006. ,
ALE AN BEACH DEVELOPMENTS GP LTD. BIRCH BAY DEVELOPMENTS GP LTD,
N P«:ﬁam@ﬂ &/_.ng 0ty Per; )
“Per: Per:
FIR CREST RESORT DEVELOPMENT GP LTD. POPLAR GROVE DEVELOPMENTS

GPLTD.

Per: Per:




Allan Beach Developments GP Ltd., Birch Bay Devélopments GP Ltd., Fir Crost Resort
. Development GP 1.td., and Poplar Grove Developments GP Lid.

"o Signature Capital Inc.
September 23, 2009
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DE P SGPLT
The north-east quarter of section nine {9)
Township fifty three (53}
Range one (1)
West of the fifth meridian
Containing 64.7 hectares {160 acres} more or less
Excepting throughout: Hectares (acres) more or less
-ALAX that portion of the said quarter section which lles north snd east of the lands subdivided
under plan 1600RS and which lies north of a line drawn parallel ta the north boundary of the
said quarter saction and thirteen hundred and twenty (1320) feet perpendlcularty distant
southerly theréfrom 231 57
B) P!}a’nlSOORS subdivisian 608 1504
C}AR that portion of the sald quarter section covered by the waters of the unnamed lake a5
hown on a plan of survey of the sald townshlp signed at Ottawa on the 10% day of fanuary AD
1921 )
D) Plan 7622458 road 0.206 051
-E} Plan 9321526subdivision 4.61 1139

Excepting thereout all mines and minerals as set forth in transfer 234HM

-BIRCH BAY DEVELOPMENTS P LD,

Legal Description: PID 024-817-139 Lot A, District Lots 1017 and 5002, Range 5, Coast District, o

Plam PRP45360

TGP LTD,
Parcel A (38045E) (Plan BE004) of District Lot 5037 Lillooet District

- PID013-397-478,

© " Except Plans 6847, 20435 and KAP7 705

Legal Nofatlons:
- Heréto is Annexad Easement 38047E over: (1} pL.149 Liflooet Districr
Except Plan 29784 (2) Lot 1, Plan 8396 {3} DL.352 Liliooet District
Except Plan 8371, 8396, 18760, 20712, 20960, 21544, 23533, 23534 and 30563 (see also.
KG5470) -

QPLAR GROVE DEVELOPMENTS GP
* Civic Address: 3964 Puntzi Road, Willlams Lake, B.C.
" “Légal Description: PID 014-198-711, District Lot 1621, Range 3, Coast District
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CALGARY NORTH HILL SHOPPING CENTRE

NO1B10 1632 14TH AVENUE NW
Canada T’“st CALGARY, AB T2N 1N7
f Tel: 1-866-222-345¢
TTY: 1-800-361-118g

TRCDAT1100_2852122_004 € b 08nss 18657

HRCRESTRESORTDEVELOPMENTGPLTD
736 1 AVE NE SUITE 101
CALGARY AB T2E 0B8
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Z CHGS ENCLOSED NEXT STATEMENT DATE IS NOV 30/03 A
MONTHLY AVER, CR. BAL. $41,098.18 Credits
MONTHLY MIN. BAL. . $123.09

DEP CONTENT- CASH ¢ ITEMS 2 UNC BATCH ¢

Debits 118 481,142.5%

YOU ARE INVITED TO JOIN US FOR A FREE UNLINE SEMINAR NOVEMBER 17,
2009 TO LEARN HOW TO PROTECT YOUR BUSINESS FROM FRAUD,
VISIT HHH.TDCANADATRUST.COH/PREVENTFRAUD T0 REGISTER.
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NO. 0901-17143
Deponent: Ann Stewart
Sworn: January , 2010

IN THE COURT OF QUEEN’S BENCH OF
ALBERTA
JUDICIAL DISTRICT OF CALGARY

IN THE MATTER OF THE BANKRUPTCY AND
INSOLVENCY ACT
R.S.C. 1985 ¢. B-3, AS AMENDED

AND IN THE MATTER OF THE RECEIVERSHIP OF
SIGNATURE CAPITAL INC., CONB DEVELOPMENT
CORP., CONB FINANCE CORP., CONB CAPITAL
CORP., URBAN ELEMENTS CENTRE GP LTD.,
URBAN ELEMENTS CENTRE LIMITED
PARTNERSHIP, SIGNATURE UEC CAPITAL INC.,
WESTONE DEVELOPMENT CORP., WESTONE
FINANCE CORP., SLRV FINANCE CORP., ALLAN
BEACH DEVELOPMENTS GPLTD., ALLAN BEACH
LIMITED PARTNERSHIP, BEACHES WEST CAPITAL
CORP., POPLAR GROVE DEVELOPMENTS GP LTD,,
POPLAR GROVE LIMITED PARTNERSHIP, BIRCH
BAY DEVELOPMENTS GP LTD.,, BIRCH BAY
DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP,
FRANCOIS CAPITAL CORP., A VIRGINIA WILSON
HOLDINGS, FIR CREST FINANCE CORP., FIR CREST
CAPITAL CORP., SCI FINANCE CORP., SIGNATURE
US SUNBELT CAPITAL CORP., SIGNATURE US
SUNBELT INVESTMENT CORP., SCI BRIDGE 11
FINANCE CORP., SUMMERS PLACE GP LTD.,,
SUMMERS PLACE LIMITED PARTNERSHIP, METRO
WEST I GP LTD., METRO WEST I GP LTD.,
SIGNATURE LETHBRIDGE FAIRVIEW CAPITAL
CORP., HEARTHWOOD [ LIMITED PARTNERSHIP,
HEARTHWOOD II LIMITED PARTNERSHIP,
HEARTHWOOD III LIMITED PARTNERSHIP,
HEARTHWOOD | DEVELOPMENTS GP LTD,,
HEARTHWOOD II DEVELOPMENTS GP LTD., and
HEARTHWOOD III DEVELOPMENTS GP LTD.

(collectively the “Signature Companies”™)
Defendants

AFFIDAVIT OF ROBERT FORSYTH

Mark C. Freeman
DOCKEN & COMPANY
Barristers & Solicitors
900, 800 - 6 Avenue SW
Calgary AB T2P 3G3
Telephone: (403) 269-3612
Fax: (403) 269-8246

Mivr Bila. HO1 2N



ACTION NO. 0901-17143
Deponent: Ann Stewart
Swomn: January 27, 2010

IN THE COURT OF QUEEN’S BENCH OF ALBERTA
JUDICIAL DISTRICT OF CALGARY

IN THE MATTER OF THE BANKRUPTCY AND INSOLVENCY ACT
R.5.C. 1985 c. B-3, AS AMENDED

AND IN THE MATTER OF THE RECEIVERSHIP OF SIGNATURE CAPITAL INC., CONB
DEVELOPMENT CORP., CONB FINANCE CORP., CONB CAPIT AL CORP., URBAN
ELEMENTS CENTRE GP LTD., URBAN ELEMENTS CENTRE LIMITED PARTNERSHIP,

DEVELOPMENTS GP LTD., and HEARTHWOOD II1 DEVELOPMENTS GP LTD.
(collectively the “Signature Companies”)
Defendants

AFFIDAVIT OF ANN STEWART

I, Ann Stewart, of the City of Lethbridge, in the Province of Alberta, Executive Director,
MAKE OATH AND SAY AS FOLLOWS:

1. Iam a investor in the bankrupt entities, and as such have personal knowledge of all the
matters herein stated except where stated to based on information and belief, and where

so stated [ verily believe those matters to be true.

2. linvested $140,000.00 into Fir Crest Finance Corp., one of the bankrupt entities in this
Action. Tused a line of credit secured on my home to come up with the funds for the

investment. Attached as Exhibit “A” to this my Affidavit is a copy of a letter from




Signature Capital dated June 26, 2008 attaching my subscription for bonds, as evidence

of this investment.

. Linvested this money on the strength of it being secured by a first mortgage on certain
property designated in the Offering Memorandum. That property is referred to in the
Receiver’s Reports as the Fir Crest Property. Attached as Exhibit “B” to this my
Affidavit is a copy of the Offering Memorandum.

- You will see at page 8 of the Offering Memorandum, paragraph 2.8.1(e) where it states

that, “the loan shall be secured by way of first mortgage against title to the Lands...”.

- Inits second report, the Receiver states that the appraised value of this property is $1.5
Million. In a Notice sent to me by the Receiver dated November 23, 2009 the Receiver
states that the mortgage that secured my investment is in the amount of $496,000.00.

Attached as Exhibit “C” to this my Affidavit is a copy of the Notice.

. Consequently, based on the value of the land at $1.5 Million, and the value of my first

mortgage of $496,000.00, my investment was well secured.

. From the time of my investment in June of 2008 through to maturity of the investment,
June 30", 2009, Signature Capital made all of the required interest payments. However,

they defaulted on payment of the bond at maturity, June 30", 2009,

. On October 2™, 2009, a mortgage was registered in favour of five entities, the first of
which being Solar Star Holding Inc. (hereinafter referred to as “the Solar Star
Mortgage”). Attached is a copy of title to the lands showing same, as Exhibit “D” to this
my Affidavit. The Mortgage I am secured with is listed on title as Fir Crest Finance

Corp. registered October 1%, 2007, 2 years prior to the Solar Star Mortgage.

. On October 8", 2009, within approximately 1 month of bankruptcy, Simone Rousseau a
principal of Signature Capital, registered Priority Agreements purporting to give the Solar




Star Mortgage priority over my mortgage. Attached as Exhibit “E” to this my Affidavit
is a copy of the Priority Agreement signed by Simone Rousseau on October ¥, 2009

even before the Solar Star Mortgage was registered.

10. Presumably the money from the $2.7 Million Solar Star Mortgage was advanced in

1L

October 2009, within a few weeks of the bankruptcy. Based on the advice of counsel [
am advised that the Receiver does not disclose in its reports when the Solar Star
Mortgage monies were advanced, nor do they disclose where that $2.7 Million went. The
Receiver, however, does note in its second Report at paragraph 7.1 that the Solar Star
Mortgage is outstanding in the amount of $2,781,000.00. The Receiver cites other

mortgages totalling $18 Million as being “subsequent” to the Solar Star Mortgage.

I believe that my mortgage should not be subsequent to the Solar Star Mortgage. It was
registered first in time. The commitment I received is that it would be a first mortgage.
The Receiver has not shown or disclosed a valid business reason for my mortgage being

postponed to the Solar Star Mortgage.

12. My mortgage was postponed by Simone Rousseau who signed on behalf of Fir Crest

13.

14.

Finance Corp. Simone Rousseau is also the sole Director of the corporation which owned
the lands and which is also subject to this bankruptcy. Attached as Exhibit “F” to this my
Affidavit is a copy of the corporate search for A. Virginia Wilson Holdings Ltd., the

owner of the lands, and it shows Ms. Rousseau as the sole director of that corporation.

Attached as Exhibit “G” to this my Affidavit is a copy of a corporate search for Solar
Star Holdings Inc. It shows John Mele as the sole director and shareholder of that

corporation.

I am advised by counsel and do verily believe that during his investigation into this
matter for which he only had a couple of days notice of this Application, that Mr. Mele
and Simone Rousseau now work together at a RE/MAX office known as RE/MAX Real

Estate (Central). Attached as Exhibits “H” and “I” are copies of internet searches

——



showing Mr. Mele and Ms. Rousseau operating out of that real estate office.

15. I make this Affidavit in support of a Motion to stay the payout of any sale proceeds of the
Fir Crest Property as described in the Receiver's second report dated January 22, 2010
pending further Order of this Court, and for an Order that the Receiver provide all

information about the Solar Star mortgage.

SWORN BEFORE ME at the City of )
Calgary, in the Province of Alberta,
this 2. 7 day of January , 2010.

/PR

A COMMISSIONER FOR OATHS
in and for the Province of Alberta

MARK C. FREEMAN
Barrister & Solicitor

— —

L m/n) /ﬁ/&dﬂﬂ?

ANN STEWART
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SIGNATURE
CAPITAL
Signature Capital 4 '
736 1" Ave NE This iz Exiiibit* 1" referred to in the
Calgary, AB T2E 0B8 Affidavit of _ANA__Ste)A
SWORN before me this®\ 7\ day of

June 26, 2008 ~JRNUWATY 7 AD 200

[ N2 S
Ann Stewart A COMMIZSIONER 1N AND FOR THE
Lethbridge, AB TIK 7L8 MARK G FREEMAN

Barrister & Solicitor
Dear Ann,

I am pleased to present you with your investor package for the Fir Crest Resort development project. Enclosed,
you will find all the documentation associated with your investment. Your official Bond Certificate is currently

being prepared; you can expect to receive it by mail in approximately 4 weeks.

On behalf of Signature Capital, I would like to take this opportunity to thank you for your participation in this
investment offering. Iam confident you will be satisfied with your decision to invest with Signature Capital

and I look forward to helping you grow your investment portfolio in the future,

As a current investor, my team at Signature Capital will keep you informed about our upcoming investment
opportunities. For your convenience, regular updates on the Fir Crest Resort development are available on our
website at www.sci.ca. If you have any additional comments, questions, or concemns, please call or email; our
investment consultants are always available to discuss your investment with you.

Best Regards,

o

Simone Rousseau
President

accounfs@scl.co

278 19 Strest NE, Calgary, AB 12F 8P7 p: 403.313.0342 1f: 1.877.476.4669 f: 403.313.8609 sci.ca



SCHEDULE A 66 f Y

SUBSCRIPTION FOR BONDS

TO:  rir Crest Finance Corp. (the “Corporation”)

The undersigned (hereinafter refarred to as the *Subscriber”) hereby irevocably subscribes for and agrees o purchase the number of
for the aggregate subscription price set forth below, representing a subscription

Bonds (*Bonds"} of the Corporation set forth below
price of CON $100.00 per Bond, upon and subject to the tenms and conditions set forth In “Terms and Conditions of Subscription for
“Subscription Agreement”). In addition to this face page, the Subscriber

Bonds of Fir Crest Finance Corp.” attached hereto {the
Aggregate Subscription Amount: $ l QO‘CUO

must also complete all applicable schedules attached hereto.
Signaturk of Subscriber or Its Authorized Representative Number and Series of Bonds: 4 ﬁm Zﬁ‘ﬁ

Lnugs"—or

Official Title or Capacity (please print) If the Subscriber Is signing as agent for a principal and Is
not a trust corporation or, in Alberta or British Columbia, a

N : portfolio manager, In any case, purchasing as a trustee or
Name of Signatory (please print name of individual whose an agent for accounts fully managed by it, complete the
signature appears above If different than name of following and ensure that the applicable schedules
Subscriber) altached hereto are completed In respect of such
principal:
/

Subscriber's Address (Including postal code)
!z \:! ! E H]! (sazst {(Name of Principal) /

Telephone Number (including area code)
({o3) 29¢- |92 | Address (Wsta! code)

E-mall Address P @+ &N
nn (Telepl{ne Number) (E-mail Address)

— Name /

Nasme /
Account reference, if appljodble
Account refarence, if applica

/ Contact W
yas{ (including postal code)

S

Telephone Number (including area code)

Address (including postal code)
NUMBER and type of Securities orporation held directly or indirectly by Subscriber 3
ACCEPTANCE: The Corpor ubscription as set forth above on the tarms and conditions contalned in this
Subscription Agreement.

e M 2008
[ No.: ]

This i§the first pa%mpﬁsed of 10 pages (excluding the Schedules hersto

-29 -

Fir Crest Finance Corp.
Per:




v

PLEASE MAKE SURE THAT YOUR SUBSCRIPTION INCLUDES:

1. g ned copy of this Subscription Agreement;

2. a certified chequse, trust cheque or bank draft in an amount equal to the Aggregate Subscription Amount, payable
to "Cralg L. Bentham, Barrister and Salicitor, in trust”; and

3. a properly completed and duly executed copy of the appropriate investor qualification form(s):

e I resident In British Columbla, two (2) copies of the Risk Acknowledgement in the form attached to this
Subscription Agreement as Schedule "B" (one copy may be retained for your records); and

* If resident in Alberta or Saskatchewan, two (2) copies of the Risk Acknowledgement in the form attached to
this Subscription Agreement as Schedule "B" (one copy may be retained for your records) and, if subscribing

for_more than $10.000 in Bonds, ons (1) copy of the Representation Letter in the form attached to this

Subscription Agreement as Schedule “C*.

PLEASE DELIVER YOUR SUBSCRIPTION TO:

Craig L. Bentham, Barrister and Solicitor
605, 2303 4" Street SW, Calgary, AB, T2S 2S7



TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF SUBSCRIPTION FOR
BONDS OF FIR CREST FINANCE CORP.

Definitlons. In this Subscription Agreement:

(a) "Aggregate Subscription Amount" means the aggregate dollar amount of the subscription under this Subscription

Agreement;

(b) "Closing Date” means the date or dates on which the Corporation issues Bonds pursuant to the Offering
Memorandum;

(c) "Corporation” means Fir Crest Finance Corp., a corporation Incorporated under the Business Corporations Act
(Alberta);

(d) "Offering” means the offering of the Corporation’s Bonds pursuant to the Offering Memorandum:;
(e) "Offering memorandum” means the Offering Memorandum of the Corporation dated June 18, 2007: and

3] "Bonds” means Bonds of the Corporation as described in the Offering Memorandum.

Acknowledgements of the Subscriber. The Subscriber acknowledges (on its own behalf and, if applicable, on behalf of
each person on whose behalf the Subscriber is contracting) that:

(a) this subscription is subject to rejection or acceptance by the Corporation in whole or in part, and is effective only

upon acceptance by the Corporation;

{b) the Bonds subscribed for by the Subscriber hereunder form part of a larger issue and sale by the Corporation of
up to 30,000 Bonds at a subscription price of $100.00 per Bond (the “Offering™);

{(c) the Corporation reserves the right to pay a finder's fee in an amount up to 10% of the subscription proceeds to
eligible persons seeking subscribers to the Offering; and

(d) the Subscriber is responsible for obtaining such legal advice as it considers appropriate in connection
with the execution, delivery and performance by it of this Subscription Agreement.

resentations, W (| Covenants of the Subscriber. By executing this Subscription Agreement, the
Subscriber (on its own behalf and, if applicable, on behalf of each person on whose behalf the Subscriber is contracting)
represents, warrants and covenants o the Corporation (and acknowledges that the Corporation and its counsel are

relying thereon) that:
(@) if the Subscriber is an individual, the Subscriber Is of the full age of majority in the jurisdiction in which this

Subscription Agreement Is executed and is legally competent to execute and deliver this Subscription Agreement,
to perform all of its obligations heraunder, and to undertake all actions required of the Subscriber hereunder:;

{b) if the Subscriber is not an individual, the Subscriber has the requisite power, authority, legal capacity and
competence to execute and deliver this Subscription Agreement, to perfarm all of its obligations hereunder, and to
undertake all actions required of the Subscriber hereunder, and all necessary approvals of its Directors, partners,
shareholders, trustees or otherwise with respect to such matters have been glven or obtained:;

(c) if the Subscriber is a body corporate, the Subscriber is duly incorporated and validly subsisting under the laws of
its jurisdiction of incorparation;

(d) this Subscription Agreement has been duly and validly authorized, executed and delivered by, and constitutes a
legal, valid, binding and enforceable obligation of, the Subscriber;

(e) if the Subscriber Is acting as agent or trustee for a principal, the Subscriber is duly authorized to execute and
deliver this Subscription Agreement and alf other necessary documents In connection with such subscription on
behalf of such principal, and this Subscription Agreement has been duly authorized, executed and delivered by or
on behalf of, and constitutes a legal, valid, binding and enforceable obligation of, such principal;

(f) the execution, delivery and performance by the Subscriber of this Subscription Agreement and the completion of
the transactions contemplated hereby do not and will not result in a violation of any law, regulation, order or ruling
applicable to the Subscriber, and do not and will not constitute a breach of or default under any of the
Subscriber's constating documents (if the Subscriber is not an individual) or any agreement to which the

Subscriber Is a party or by which it Is bound:



(9)

(h)

(i

)

(k)

U

(m)

(n)

the Subscriber confirms that the Subscriber (and, if the Subscriber is not purchasing as principal, each beneficial
purchaser for whom the Subscriber is acting):

has such knowledge in financial and business affairs as to be capable of evaluating the merits and risks
of its investment in the Bonds;
is capable of assessing the proposed investment in the Bonds as a result of the Subscriber's own

o

(if)
experience or as a result of advice received from a person registered under applicable securities
legistation; and

(iii) is able to bear the economic risk of loss of Its investment in the Bonds;

the Subscriber understands that no Securities commission, stock exchange, govemmental agency, regulatory
body or similar authority has made any finding or determination or expressed any opinion with respect to the

merits of investing in the Bonds;

the Subscriber acknowledges that no prospectus has been filed by the Corporation with any Securities
commission or similar Regulatory Authority in any jurisdiction in connection with the Issuance of the Bonds and
the Issuance is exempted from the prospectus requirements available under the provisions of applicable

Securities laws and as a result:

1)) the Subscriber may be restricted from using some of the civil remedles otherwise available under
applicable Securities laws;

(ii) the Subscriber may not receive information that would otherwise be required to be provided to it under
applicable Securities laws; and

(i) the Corporation is relieved from certain obligations that would otherwise apply under applicable Securities
laws;

the Subscriber confirms that neither the Corporation or any of its representative Directors, employees, Officers or

affiliates, have made any representations (written or oral) to the Subscriber:

0] regarding the future value of the Bonds;

(i) that any person will resell or repurchase the Bonds;

(i) that the Bonds will be listed on any stock exchange or traded on any market; or

(iv) that any person will refund the purchase price of the Bonds other than as provided in this Subscription

Agreement;
the Subscriber confirms that it has been advised to consult its own legal and financial advisors with respect to the
suitability of the Bonds as an investment for the Subscriber, the tax consequences of purchasing and dealing with
the Bonds, and the resale restrictions and "hold periods® to which the Bonds are or may be subject under
applicable Securities legislation or stock exchange rules, and has not relied upon any statements made by or
purporting to have been made on behalf of the Corporation with respect to such suitability, tax consequences, and

resale restrictions;

except for the Subscriber's knowledge regarding its subscription for Bonds hereunder, the Subscriber has no
knowledge of a "material fact” or a "material change” (as those terms are defined in the Securities Act (Alberta)) in

the affairs of the Corporation that has not been generally disclosed;

the Subscriber is resident in the jurisdiction indicated on the face page of this Subscription Agreement as the
"Subscriber's Address” and the purchase by and sale to the Subscriber of the Bonds, and any act, solicitation,
conduct or negotiation directly or indirectly in furtherance of such purchase and sale (whether with or with respect
to the Subscriber or any beneficial purchaser) has occurred only in such jurisdiction;

the Subscriber acknowledges that it and/or the Corporation may be required to provide applicable Securities
regulatory authorities or stock exchanges with information concerning the identitles of the beneficial purchasers of
the Bonds and the Subscriber agrees that, notwithstanding that the Subscriber may be purchasing the Bonds as
agent for an undisclosed principal, the Subscriber will provide to the Corporation, on request, particulars as to the
identity of such undisclosed principal as may be requirsd by the Corporation in order to comply with the foregoing;



(o)

(P

(q)

(r)

(s)

(t)

(u)

(v)

(x)

(v)

If the Subscriber is resident in or otherwise subject to the applicable securities laws of Alberta or
Saskatchewan, it is purchasing the Bonds as principal for its own account and not for the benefit of any other
P onand it has received or been provided with a copy of the Offering memorandum and has duly completed
a. . executed two (2) coples of the Risk Acknowledgement in the form attached hereto as Schedule “B”
(one copy for each of the Corporation and the Subscriber) f

Bonds, has duly completed and executed a copy of the Representation Letter in the form attached hereto

as Schedule “C";

If the Subscriber is resident in or otherwise subject to the applicable securities laws of British Columbia,

it Is purchasing the Bonds as principal for its own account and not for the benefit of any other person and it has
received or been provided with a copy of the Offering memorandum and has duly completed and executed two
{2) coples of the Risk Acknowledgement in the form attached hereto as Schedule “B” (one copy for each

of the Corporation and the Subscriber);

the Subscriber understands that it will not resell the Bonds except In accordance with limited exemptions available
under applicable securities legislation, regulatory policy and stock exchange rules, and that the Subscriber Is
solely responsible for (and the Corporation is not in any way responsible for) the Subscriber's compliance with

applicable resale resirictions;

the Subscriber acknowledges that it is aware that there Is no market upon which the Bonds trade and there Is no
assurance that any of the Bonds will be listed and posted for trading on a stock exchange or dealer network In the

future;

the Subscriber understands that the sale of the Bonds is conditional upon such sale being exempt from the
requirements to file and obtain a receipt for a prospectus, and the requirement to sell securities through a
registered dealer, or upon the issuance of such orders, consents or approvals as may be required to enable such
sale to be made without complying with such requirements, and that as a consequence of acquiring the Bonds
pursuant to such exemptions, certain protections, rights and remedies provided by applicable securities
legislation, including statutory rights of rescission or damages in the event of a misrepresentation may not be
available to the Subscriber in connection with the purchase and sale of the Bonds;

the Subscriber understands that any certificates representing the Bonds will bear a legend indicating that the
resale of such securities is restricted:

cther than the Offering memorandum, the Subscriber has not received or been provided with, nor has it
requested, nor does it have any need to receive any other document (other than the annual financial statements,
interim financial statements or any other document (excluding Offering memoranda, prospectuses or other
Offering documents) the content of which is prescribed by statute or regulation) describing the business and
affairs of the Corporation, which has been prepared for delivery to and review by prospective purchasers in order
to assist them in making an investment decision in respect of the purchase of Bonds pursuant to the Offering;

the Subscriber has not become aware of any advertisement in printed media of general and regular paid
circulation or on radio, television or other form of telecommunication or any other form of advertisement (including

electronic display or the Intemet) or sales literature with respect to the distribution of the Bonds;

the Subscriber is not a "U.S. Person” (as that term is defined by Regulation S under the U.S. Securities Act, which
definition includes, but Is not limited to, an individual resident in the United States, an estate or trust of which any
executor or administrator or trustee, respectively, is a U.S. Person and any partnership or corporation organized
or incorporated under the laws of the United States) and is not acquiring the Bonds for the account or benefit of a

U.S. Person or a person in the United States:

the Bonds have not been offered to the Subscriber in the United States, and the individuals making the order to
purchase the Bonds and executing and delivering this Subscription Agreement on behalf of the Subscriber were
not in the United States when the order was placed and this Subscription Agreement was executed and delivered,

the Subscriber undertakes and agrees that it will not offer or sell any of the Bonds in the United States unless
such Securities are registered under the U.S. Securities Act and the securitles laws of all applicable states of the

United States, or an exemption from such registration requirements is available;



@)

(aa)

(bb)

(cc)

(dd)

(es)

(f)

(gg)

(hh)

Timeliness of Represe

the Subscriber acknowledges that, in addition to any other requirements under applicable securities legislation to
which a disposition of any of the Bonds by the Subscriber may be subject, the Subscriber may, depending on the
n e of the disposition, be required to file a report of exempt trade within ten (10) days of a disposition by the

Subscriber of the Bonds;

if required by applicable securities legislation, regulations, rules, policies or orders or by any securities
commission, stock exchange or other Regulatory Authority, the Subscriber will execute, dellver, file and otherwise
assist the Corporation In filing, such reports, undertakings and other documents with respect to the issue of the

Bonds;

except as disclosed in writing to the Corporation, the Subscriber does not act jointly or in concert with any other
person or company for the purposes of acquiring securities of the Corporation;

the Subscriber Is not a non-resident for the purposes of the Income Tax Act (Canada};

the Subscriber is not a "control person” of the Corporation, as that term is defined in the Securities Act (Alberta),

will not become a "control person® of the Corporation by purchasing the number of Bonds subscribed for under
this Subscription Agreement and does not Intend to act jolintly or in concert with any other person to form a control

group In respect of the Corporation;

the Subscriber has not relied upon any verbal or written representation as to fact or otherwise made by or on
behalf of the Corporation except as expressly set forth herein or in the Offering memorandum:;

the funds representing the Aggregate Subscription Amount which will be advanced by the Subscriber to the
Corporation hereunder will not represent proceeds of crime for the purposes of the Proceeds of Crime (Money
Laundering) Act (Canada) (the "PCMLA") and the Subscriber acknowledges that the Corporation may in the
future be required by law to disclose the Subscriber's name and other information relating to this Subscription
Agreement and the Subscriber's subscription hereunder, on a confidential basls, pursuant to the PCMLA. To the
best of its knowledge: (i) none of the subscription funds to be provided by the Subscriber: (A) have been or will be
derived from or related to any activity that is deemed criminal under the law of Canada, the United States of
America, or any other jurisdiction; or (B) are being tendered on behalf of a person or entity who has not been
identified to the Subscriber; and (ii) it shall promptly notify the Corporation if the Subscriber discovers that any of
such representations ceases to be true, and to provide the Corporation with appropriate information In connection

therewith;

the Subscriber acknowledges that the Corporation may complete additional financings in the future in order to
develop the proposed business of the Corporation and to fund its ongoing development. There is no assurance
that such financing will be available and if available, on reasonable terms. Any such future financings may have a

dilutive effect on current shareholders, including the Subscriber; and

the Subscriber acknowledges that an investment In the Bonds is subject to a number of risk factors. In
particular, the Subscriber acknowledges that the Corporation Is not a reporting issuer In any province of
Canada and, as such, the applicable hold period may never expire. Accordingly, there is currently no
market for any of the Bonds and one may never develop. It may be difficult or even impossible for a
Subscriber to sell any of the Bonds Resale of such Bonds will require the availability of exemptions from
the prospectus requirements of applicable securities legislation, or the application for a discretionary
order of the Securities commission or similar regulatory authority in the subscriber's province of
residence permitting the trade. The Subscriber covenants and agrees to comply with the securities
leglsiation of British Columbia, Alberta and Saskatchewan, and any other relevant securities legisiation,
orders or policles concerning the purchase, holding of, and resale of the Bonds.

etc. The Subscriber agrees that the representations, warranties and covenants of the

Subscriber hersein will be frue and correct both as of the exacution of this Subscription Agreement and as of the Closing
Time (as defined herein), and will survive the completion of the distribution of the Bonds and any subsequent disposition

by the Subscriber of any of the Bonds.



Indemnity. The Subscriber acknowledges that the Corporation and its counsel are relying upon the representations,
warranties and covenants of the Subscriber set forth herein in determining the eligibility (from a securities law perspective)
of the St riber (or, if applicable, the eligibility of another on whose behalf the Subscriber is contracting hereunder to
subscribe ior Bonds) to purchase Bonds under the Offering, and hereby agrees to indemnify the Corporation and its
Directors, Officers, employees, advisers, affiliates, shareholders and agents (including their respective fegal counsel)
against all losses, claims, costs, expenses, damages or llabilities that they may suffer or incur as a result of or in
connection with their reliance on such representations, warranties and covenants. The Subscriber undertakes to
immediately notify the Corporation at 306 Memorial Drive NW, Calgary, AB, T2N 3C2, and the Corporation's counsel,
Craig L. Bentham, Bamister and Solicitor at 605, 2303 4™ Street SW, Calgary, AB, T2S 2S7 of any change in any
statement or other information refating to the Subscriber set forth herein that occurs prior to the Closing Time.

D es by Subscriber prior to Closing. The Subscriber agrees to deliver to Craig L. Bentham, counsel to the
Corporation not later than 5:00 p.m. (Calgary time) on the day that is two business days before any Closing Date of which

the Subscriber receives notice:

(a) this duly completed and executed Subscription Agreement;

(b) a certified cheque or bank draft made payable to "Craig L. Bentham, Barrister and Solicitor, In trust® in an amount
equal to the Aggregate Subscription Amount, or payment of the same amount in such other manner as is
acceptable to the Corporation;

{c) properly completed and duly executed capies of the appropriate Investor qualification form(s) as described on
page 2 of this Subscription Agreement; and

(d) such other documents as may be requested by the Corporation as contemplated by this Subscription Agreement.

onsent to Collection of Personal Information. If the Subscriber is an individual, the Subscriber acknowledges that the

Subscriber has provided, in this Subscription Agreement, to the Corporation information (the "Personal Information™} of a

personal nature that may or may not be protected under applicable privacy legislation. This information Is being collected,
used and may be disclosed by the Corporation for the following purposes (the "Purposes”):

(a) in order to complets the Offering;
(b) to be kept in the corporate records of the Corporation, on its securities registers and bondholders lists, maintained
by the Corporation and/or the Corporation’s transfer agent;

{c) to be disclosed to securities/tax regulatory authorities or other government bodies as required and in accordance
with applicable securities laws and tax laws;

{d) as long as the Subscriber is a shareholder of the Corporation, to be disclosed to other third parties held to an
obligation of confidentiality to the Corporation such as its legal counsel, its accountants, transfer agent, securities
depository, or any other entity for: (i) the purpose of sending financial statements and other disclosure
documentation required to be sent by law to the shareholders of the Corporation, and/or (ii) in the context of a
proposed merger, business combination, acquisition, takeover bid or such other major transaction involving the
Corporation and such other third party: and

(e) to enforce the obligations contemplated by this Subscription Agreement.

The Subscriber or the person subscribing for the Bonds on behalf of a disclosed beneficial purchaser hereby consents to
the collection, use and disclosure by the Corporation of the Personal Information for the Purposes.

Partlal Acceptance o action of Subscription. The Corporation may, in its absolute discretion, accept or reject the
Subscriber's subscription for Bonds as set forth in this Subscription Agreement, in whole or in part, and the Corporation
reserves the right to allot to the Subscriber less than the amount of Bonds subscribed for under this Subscription

Agreement.
Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Subscriber acknowledges and agrees that the acceptance of this Subscription
Agreement will be conditional upon among other things, the sale of the Bonds to the Subscriber being exempt from any
prospectus and Offering memorandum requirements of applicable securities laws. The Corporation will be deemed to
have accepted this Subscription Agreement upon the delivery at Closing of the certificates representing the Bonds to the
Subscriber or upon the direction of the Subscriber in accordance with the provisions hereof.

ejected In whole, any certified cheque(s) or bank draft(s} delivered by the Subscriber to
the Corporation on account of the Aggregate Subscription Amount for the Bonds subscribed for will be promptly returned
to the Subscriber without interest. If this Subscription Agreement is accepted only in part, a cheque representing the
amount by which the payment delivered by the Subscriber fo the Corporation exceeds the subscription price of the
number of Bonds sold to the Subscriber pursuant to a partial acceptance of this Subscription Agreement, will be promptly

delivered to the Subscriber without interest.

If this Subscription Agreement is r



Time and Place of Cloging. The sale of the Bonds will be completed at the offices of Craig L. Bentham, Barrister and
Salicitor,  unsel to the Corporation, In Calgary, Alberta at 10:00 a.m. (Calgary time) or such other time as the
Corporativ, may determine (the “Closing Time™) on the Closing Date. The Corporation reserves the right to close the

Offering in multiple tranches, so that one or more closings may occur after the initial closing.

Sublect to Regulatory Approval. The obligations of the parties hereunder are subject to all required regulatory

approvals being obtained.
sont nd Warranti c ration. The Corporation hereby represenis and warrants to the

Subscriber (and acknowledges that the Subscriber Is relying therson) that:

(a) the Corporation has the full corporate right, power and authority to execute and deliver this Subscription
Agreement and to issue the Bonds to the Subscriber:

(b) the Corporation Is duly incorporated and validly subsisting,
Jurisdiction In respect of which the carrying out of the activit

necessary,
(c) the Corporation has complied or will com
the offer and sale of the Bonds;

(d) upon acceptance by the Corporation, this Subscription Agreement shall constitute a binding obligation of the
Corporation enforceable in accordance with its terms subject to applicable bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization
and other laws of general application limiting the enforcement of creditors' rights generally and to the general
principles of equity including the fact that specific performance Is available only in the discretion of the court; and

(e) the execution, delivery and performance of this Subscription Agreement by the Corporation and the issue of the
Bonds to the Subscriber pursuant hereto does not and will not constitute a breach of or default under the
constating documents of the Corporation, or any law, regulation, order or ruling applicable to the Corporation, or

any agreement to which the Corporation Is a party or by which it is bound.

No Partnership. Nothing herein shall constitute or be construed to constitute a partnership of any kind whatsoever
between the Subscriber and the Corporation.

Governing Law. The contract arising out of acceptance of this Subscription Agreement by the Corporation shall be
govermed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the Province of Alberta and the federal laws of Canada

applicable therein. The parties Irrevocably attorn to the exclusive jurisdiction of the courts of the Province of Alberla.

and Is qualified to carry on business in each
ies contemplated hereby make such qualification

ply with all applicable corporate and securitios laws in connection with

Time of Egsence. Time shall be of the essence of this Subscription Agreement.

E m This Subscription Agreement represents the entire agreement of the parties hereto relating to the
subject matter hereaf, and there are no representations, covenants or other agreements relating to the subject matter
hereof excapt as stated or referred to herein.

Facsimilg Coples. The Corporation shall be entitled to rely on delivery of a facsimile copy of executed subscriptions, and
acceptance by the Corporation of such facsimile subscriptions shall be legally effective to create a valid and binding
agreement between the Subscriber and the Corporation In accordance with the terms hereof.

Counterpart. This Subscription Agreement may be exacuted in one or more counterparts each of which so executed shall
constitute an original and all of which together shall constitute one and the same agreement.

Severability. The invalidity, illegality or unenforceability of any provision of this Subscription Agreement shall not affect
the validity, legality or enforceability of any other provision hereof.

Survival. The covenants, representations and warranties contained in this Subscription Agreement shall survive the
closing of the transactions contemplated hereby, and shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the parties hereto
and their respective heirs, executors, administrators, successors and permitted assigns.

in ation. The headings used in this Subscription Agreement have been inserted for convenience of reference only
and shall not affect the meaning or interpretation of this Subscription Agreement or any provision hereof. In this
Subscription Agreement, all references to money amounts are to Canadian dollars.

Amendment. Except as otherwise provided herein, this Subscription Agreement may only be amended by the parties

hereto in writing.

Costs. The Subscriber acknowledges and agrees that all costs incurred by the Subscriber (including any fees and
disbursements of any special counsel retained by the Subscriber) relating to the sale of the Bonds to the Subscriber shall

be borne by the Subscriber,



drawal. The Subscriber, on its own behalf and, if applicable, on behalf of others for whom it is contracting
hereunder, agrees that this subscription is made for valuable consideration and may not be withdrawn, canceslied,
terminatr  r revoked by the Subscriber, on its own behalf and, if applicable, on behalf of others for whom it Is contracting
hereunde. .
Neither party may assign all or part of its interest in or to this Subscription Agreement without the consent
of the other party In writing.

n . The Subscriber acknowledges that it has consented to and requested that all documents evidencing or
relating in any way to the sale of the Bonds be drawn up in the English language only. Le souscripteur reconnait par
les présentes avoir consenti et exigé que tous les documents falsant foi ou se rapportant de quelque maniére 3 Ia
vente des bons de souscription spéclaux solent rédigés en anglais seulement.



SCHEDULEB

FORM 45-106F4
TO BE COMPLETED BY BRITISH COLUMBIA, ALBERTA and SASKATCHEWAN RESIDENTS

Risk Acknowledgement
I acknowledge that this is a risky investment:

¢ lam Investing entirely at my own risk.
No securities commission has evaluated or endorsed the merits of these securities or the disclosure in

the Offering memorandum.
*  The person selling me these securities is not registered with a securities commission and has no duty

to tell me whether this investment is suitable for me.

s lwill not be able to sell these securities except in very limited circumstances.
| may never be able to sell these securities.

* |could lose all the money | invest.

I am investing $ [&@ In total; this Includes any amount | am obliged to pay in future.

The Corporation reserves the right, as allowed by applicable securities legislation, to retain agents to help
affect sales of the Bonds. If an agent is retained, the agent will be paid aggregate fees and commissions of
up to 10% of the gross proceeds realized on the Bonds sold by such agent. The Corporation may
compensate its employeses and consultants up to 10% of the gross proceeds realized on the sale of the
Bonds for soliciting subscriptions for the bonds with respect to bonds not sold by an agent. The Corporation
may compensate its Directors up to 10% of the gross proceeds realized on the sale of the Bonds for

saliciting subscriptions for the Bonds with respect to the Bonds not sold by an agent.

I acknowledge that this Is a risky investment and that | could lose all the money | invest.

vne 14 2008

Date Signature of Purchaser

EUE/‘/U Ann Stecoart

Print name of Purchaser

Sign 2 copies of this document. Keep one copy for your records.

QZ2~Z70><

You have 2 business days to cancel your purchase

To do so, send a notice to Fir Crest Finance Corp. stating that you want to cancel your purchase. You must send the
notice before midnight on the 2nd business day after the closing at which you agree to purchase the securities. You can

send the notice by fax or email or deliver it in person to Fir Crest Finance C
the notice for your records.

The Issuer:  Fir Crest Finance Corp. (the “Corporation” or the “Issuer”)
306 Memorial Drive NW

Calgary, AB, T2N 3C2

Phone: (403) 313-0342

Fax: (403) 313-8609

Email; info@signaturecapital.ca

orp. at its business address. Keep a copy of




You are buying Exempt Market Securlties

They are  led exempt market securities because two parts of securities law do not apply to them. If an issuer wants to
sell exempt market securitles to you:

¢ the issuer does not have to give you a prospectus (a document that describes the investment in detail and gives

you some legal protections), and
« the securities do not have to be sold by an investment dealer registered with a securities commission.

There are restrictions on your ability to resell exempt market securities. Exempt market securities are more risky than

other securities.
You will receive an Offering memorandum

Read the Offering memorandum carefully because it has important information about the issuer and its securities. Keep
the Offering memorandum because you have rights based on it. Talk to a lawyer for details about these rights.

You will not recalve advice

You will not get professional advice about whether the investment is suitable for you. But you can still seek that advice

from an adviser or Investment dealer registered with a securities commission. In Alberta, Manitoba, Newfoundland and
Labrador, Northwest Territories, Nunavut, Prince Edward Island and Saskatchewan, to qualify as an Eligible investor, you
may be required to obtain that advice. Contact the Investment Dealers Association of Canada (website at www.ida.ca) for

a list of registered investment dealers in your area.

Contact the Investment Dealers Association of Canada (website at www.lda.ca) for a list of registered investment dealers
in your area.

The securities you are buying are not listed

The securities you are buying are not listed on any stock exchange, and they may never be listed. You may never be able

to sell these securities.
The Issuer of your securities is a non-reporting issuer

A non-reporting Issuer does not have to publish financial information or notify the public of changes in its business. You
may not receive ongoing Information about this Issuer.

For more Information, calf your local securities commission.

Alberta Securities Commission British Columbia Securities Commission

4" Floor, 300 - 5™ Avenue S.W. 701 West Georgia Street
Calgary AB T2P 3C4 P.O. Box 10142, Pacific Centre
Phone: (403) 297-6454 Vancouver BC V7Y 1L2

Fax: (403) 297-6156 Phone (604) 899-6500

hitp:/ .albe uriti Fax: (604) 899-6506

http://www.bcse.be.ca
Saskatchewan Financlal Services Commission
800 — 1920 Broad Street
Regina, Saskatchewan S4P 3v7

Phone: (306) 787-5645
itp:/, .Sk, ault.shim

[Instruction: The purchaser must sign 2 coples of this form. The purchaser and the issuer must each receive a
signed copy.]



You are buying Exempt Market Securities

They are  led exempt market securities because two parts of securitles law do not apply to them. If an issuer wants to
sell exempt market securities to you:

¢ the issuer does not have to give you a prospectus (a document that describes the investment in detail and gives

you some legal protections), and

» the securities do not have to be sold by an investment dealer registered with a securities commission.

There are restrictions on your ability to resell exempt market securities. Exempt market securities are more risky than

other securities.
You will recelve an Offering memorandum

Read the Offering memorandum carefully because it has important information about the issuer and its securities. Keep
the Offering memorandum because you have rights based on it. Talk to a lawyer for details about these rights.

You will not recelve advice

You will not get professional advice about whether the investment is suitable for you. But you can still seek that advice
from an adviser or investment dealer registered with a securities commission. In Alberta, Manitoba, Newfoundland and
Labrador, Northwest Territories, Nunavut, Prince Edward Island and Saskatchewan, to qualify as an Eligible Investor, you
may be required to obtain that advice. Contact the Investment Dealers Association of Canada (website at www.ida.ca) for

a list of registered investment dealers in your area.

Contact the Investment Dealers Association of Canada (website at wwwi.ida.ca) for a list of registered investment dealers
In your area. .

The securitles you are buying are not listed
The securities you are buying are not listed on any stock exchangs, and they may never be listed. You may never be able
to sell these securities.

The Issuer of your securities is a non-reporting Issuer

A non-reporting Issuer does not have to publish financial information or notify the public of changes in its business. You
may not receive ongoing information about this issuer.

For more information, call your local securities commission.

British Columbla Securitles Commission

Alberta Securities Commission

4" Floor, 300 - 5™ Avenue S.W. 701 West Georgia Street
Calgary AB T2P 3C4 P.O. Box 10142, Pacific Centre
Phone: (403) 297-6454 Vancouver BC V7Y 1L2

Fax: (403) 297-6156 Phone (604) 899-6500

http:/iwww. albertaSecurities.com Fax: (604) 899-6506
http://iwww.besc.be.ca

Saskatchewan Financial Services Commission
800 - 1920 Broad Street
Regina, Saskatchewan S4P 3v7

Phone: (306) 787-5645
hitp: v.sk.ca/defauit. shtm|

[Instruction: The purchaser must sign 2 coples of this form. The purchaser and the issuer must each receive a
signed copy.]



SCHEDULEC COPY

REPRESENTATION LETTER - NATIONAL INSTRUMENT 45-106 ELIGIBLE INVESTOR

!

TO BE COMPLETED BY ALBERTA AND SASKATCHEWAN RESIDENTS WHO ARE SUBSCRIBING FOR MORE
THAN $10,000 IN BONDS.

The undersigned (the “Subscriber”) hersby confirms and certifies to Fir Crest Finance Corp. that the Subscriber is
purchasing the Bonds as principal, that the Subscriber is resident in the Jurisdiction set out on the execution page hereof,

and that the Subscriber is: [check appropriate boxes])

B/ an "Eligible Investor”, being a person or company whose [circle one or more]
Eﬁ @ net assets, alone or with a spouse, excesd CDN $400,000,
(i) net income before taxes exceeded CDN $75,000 in each of the two most recent years and who
reasonably expects to exceed that income level in the current year, of

(iif} net income before taxes combined with that of a spouse exceeded CDN $125,000 in each of the
two most recent years and who reasonably expacts to exceed that income level in the current

year,
a person or company of which a majority of the voting securities are beneficially owned by Eligible
Investors or a majority of the Directors are Eligibla Investors,

a general partnership in which all of the partners are Eligible Investors,

a limited partnership in which the majority of the general partners are Eligible Invesiors,

a trust or estate in which all of the beneficiaries or a majority of the trustees or executors are Eligible

Investors,

an Accredited Investor (as defined in National Instrument 45-1 06),

a person who is a family member, close personal friend or close business associate as described in
Section 2.5 of National instrument 45-106; or

person or company that has obtained advice regarding the suitability of the investment and if the person
or company is in a jurisdiction of Canada that advice has been obtained from an Eligibility Adviser (as

defined in National instrument 45-106), EAS
,2007.8

0O 00 ooo o

EXECUTED by the Subscrber this__ /4 dayof_ Tume

If a corporation, partnership or other entity: if an Individual:
EUM _ﬁ/ﬂm) &"ﬂu)ﬂﬁj
Signature of Autharized Signatory Signaturd
EUQ/L/A) A Stewark
Print Name

Name and Position of Signatory

Aiherda

Jurisdiction of Residence

Name of Purchasing Entity

Jurisdiction of Residence



('\

Offering Memorandum

No sscurities regutatory authority has assessed the merits of these securities or reviewed this Offering Memorandum. Any
misrepresentation to the contrary Is an offence. The Information disclosed on this page Is a summary only. Purchasers
should read the entire Offering Memorandum for full details about the Offering. This Is a risky Investment. See item 8 Risk

Factors.
Date: June 18, 2007 e
This i= Extiibig « B " referred to in the
The lssuer: Fir Crest Finance Corp. (the “Corporation® or the “Issuer”) Affidavit of Ay
306 Momarial Drive NW SWORN before me this day of
Caigary, AB, T2N 3C2 y
Phone: (403) 313-0342 MAYN7  AD o0 (D
Fax: (403) 313-8609 & / ,{/ / —
Emal: info@signaturscapital.ca /vy 4
. ) A COMMIBSIONER IN AND FOR THE
Currently listed or quoted? No. These securities do not trade on any axchange or market. PROVINCE OF ALBERTA
Reporting lssuer? No.
SEDAR fler? No YARK FREEMAN
- Barrictar g, Solivitny
Tha Offering
Series A -14% compounding redeemabia bonds (referred to herein as the “Series A Bonds")
Searles B ~-12% compounding redeemable bonds (referred to herein as the “Series B Bonds®)
Securities Offered Serles C— 14% fixed rate redsemable bonds (referred to herein as the “Serles C Bonds")
Series D~ 12% fixed rate redeemable bonds (referred to herein as the "Serles D Bonds")
(collectively referred to harein as the "Bonds”, the "bonds" or the “sacurities”)
Price Per Security $100 per Bond
Minimum Offering $250,000 (2,500 Bonds)
Maximum Offering $3,000,000 (30,000 Bonds)
Minimum Subseription Per
Investor - Series A & Serfes C | $60,000 (600 Bonds)
Bonds
Minimum Subscription Per
Investor — Serles B & Serles D | $10,000 (100 Bonds)
Bonds
Payment in full by certified cheque, trust cheque or bank draft of the subscription price Is to be
Payment Tarms made with the delivery of a duly executed and completed Subscription Agreement. Sae tam 5.2
Subscription Procadures.
Closings will take place periodically at the Corporation’s discration with the closing of the
Proposed Closing Date(s) Minimum Offering of $250,000 to occur on or before December 31, 2007.

Tax Consequences: There are important tax consequences to these securities. See Iltem 6 Income Tax

Consequences and RRSP Eligibliity.

Purchaser’s rights:  You have 2 business days to cancel your agreement to purchase these securities. If there

is a misrepresentation in this Offering Memorandum, you have the right to sue sither for
damages or to cancel the agreement. See ltem 11 Purchasers’ Rights.

Resale restrictions:  You will not be able to sell these securitles except in very limited circumstances. You may

never be able to resell these securities. See Item 10 Resale Restrictions.

Selling Agents: The Corporation ressrves the right, as allowed by applicable securities legisiation, to retain

agents to help effect sales of the Bonds. If an agent is retained, the agent will be paid aggregate
fees and commissions of up to 10% of the gross proceeds realized on the Bonds sold by such
agent. The Corporation may compensate its employees and consultants up to 10% of the gross
proceeds realized on the sale of the Bonds for saliciting subscriptions for the Bonds with respect



- ITEM 1-USE OF NET PROCEEDS
1.1 Net Proceods and Avallable Funds
The foltowing table discloses the net proceeds of this Offering (the "Offering™):

Assuming Minimum Offering Assuming Maximum Offering

A [ Amount to be raisad from the Issuance of $250,000 $3.000,000
this Offering

B | Selfng commissions ") $25,000 $300,000

C | Offering Costs® ($12,144) ($12,144)

D | Netproceeds: D = A — (B+C) $212,858 I $2,687,858

® Assuming 10% of the grogs Proceeds of this Offering will be pald for selling commissiona based upon Minimum

and Maximum Offering amount.

@ The estimated costs Include legal, consulting, accounting costs and other assoclated cost with thig Offering. The
n has a working caplital deficlency of $1 2,144 as at June 18, 2007. The working capital has been
by Fir Crest Resort Development GP Lig, (*FCD"), a reiateq parly, and wiil ba repaid from the

proceeds of ihis Offering. Slmone Rousseau, an Offlcer and Director of the Corporation, is also an Officer and

1.2 Use of Not Proceeds

The following table provides a detailed breakdown of how the Corporation wijj use the net proceeds of
this Offering by the Corporation over the proceeding 12 months from the date of thig Memorandum:

Description of Intended use of avallable funds Assuming Minimum Assuming Maximum
listad In order of priority Offering Offering

1. The majority of the net procseds of this
Offesing will be loaned to FCD* for the

following purposes:

{a) To allow the FCD to purchase the Lands;
and

() To alow FCD (o proceed with the

stratification and subdlvision of the Lands.
See itam 2.3 - Our Business,

$210,356 $2,672,856

2. To pay for all management, administration and
operaling  expenses incurred by the
Corporation in the conduct of its business. See
item 2.8.2 Administration Agresment with
Eyelogic Systems Inc. and ttem 283
Consulting Agreemant with KMC Capital
Ine.

|t

* FCD is the general partner of the Fircrest Resort Development Limited Partnership ("FCLP™) which is a limited
partnership constituted pursuant to the Partnership Act (Alberta). See item 2.3 Our Business for additional

information with respect to FCD.

Simone Rousseau and Pablo Galvez, the Officers and Directors of the Corporation, together with Guy Rousseauy, the
Promoter of this Offering, are the Officers and Directorg of Signature Capital Inc. ("SCI") and togather own 100%, of
the issued and oulstanding shares of SCJ. SCI owns 40% of the issued and oulstanding shares In the Corporation
and as of the date of this Memorandum owns 50% of the limited partnership units in FCLP, See item 2.3 Our

Businesas.

$2,500

$212,856 l $2,687,856




- 1.3 Reallocation

The Comoration intends 1o use the net proceeds of this Offering as stated, The Corporation wilt reallocate
the net proceeds only for sound business reasons.

1.4 Working Capital Deficlency
The Corporation has a working capital deficiency of § 12,144 which will be eiiminated from the proceeds of
this Offering.

ITEM 2 - BUSINESS OF THE CORPORATION

2.1 Busineas Structure

The Comoration wasg incorporated under the Business Corporations Act (Alberta) pursuant to a certificate
of incorporation dated May 10, 2007. The Corporation's registered office s located at 605, 2303 4*
Street SW, Calgary, Alberta, T2S 237 The Corporation s contralled by Eyelogic Systems Inc.
(‘Eyelogic™), a public Corporation listed on the TSX Venture Exchange, and trading under the symbol
Eye.A. Information relative to Eyslogic can be reviewed at www.sedar.com.

22 Voting Controf - Eyelogic Systems Ine.

Voting control of the Corporation by Eyelogic is to ensure that the Bonds issued pursuant to this Offering
are a qualified Registered Retirement Savings Plan ("RRSP" investment.

Eyelogic's control and interest in the Corporation is to earn administration fees and not 1o participate in
the profits of the Corporation Pursuant to its agreement with the Carporation (the "Eyelogic Agreement').

See ltem 2.3.2 - Agresment with Eyelogic Systems Inc. Specifically,

{(a) Eyelogic's shares in the Corporation are non-participating (are not entitled to dividends);

(b) The Eyelogic Agreemant states that Eyelogic cannot acquire any additional shares of the
tion without the approval of the majority of the minority of shareholders of the
Corporation;

{c) Eyelogic cannot increase the administration feag pursuant to the Eyelogic Agreement without the
approval of the majority of the minority shareholders of the Corporation;

(d) Eyelogic will not sei| its shares of the Corporation while the Eyslogic Agreement is in force and
will, at the termination of the Agreement, return all of its shares to the treasury of the Corporation
for six hundred dollars: and

(e} Eyelogic will not benefit from its position as a sharsholder 8xcept as described in the Eyelogic
Agreement and should jt receive any benefit in addition to the administration fee, the benefit wijf
be retumed to the Corporation for ten dollars.

23 Our Business

The Corporation is in a start up phase of development and has not carried on any business prior to this
Offering and has no financial or development history. Since incorporation, the Corporation hag bean
engaged in the preparation of this Offering, which has included, amaeng other things, putting in place a
management team, Board of Directors and retaining legal counsal.

The Corporation is raising funds for the purpose of loaning the majority of the net Praceeds of this
Offering to FCD (the *Loan"). The Purpose of the Loan is to facilitate acquisition by FCD of alf of the
issued and outstanding shares of A_ Virginia Wilson Holdings Ltd, a federal company incorporated under



FCD will manage the Project for the benefit of the limited partners of FCLP,

As of the date of this Memorandum, the limited partners of FCLP and their respective interests in FCLP
are as follows:

Name Number of Units
Urban Elements

Devel t Corp, 60 Serigs A
Slgnature Capital Inc. 60 Series A
Total 120 Series A

Donna Breen and Marty Fletcher are the Officers and Directors of UE.

Marty Fletcher is the sole shareholder of UE.

of $1,550,000 (the “Purchass Agreement”). In acquiring the Wilson Shares, Wilson Holdings will become
a wholly owned subsidiary of FDC. Altematively, upon the advice of its accounting advisors, FCD may
amalgamate with Wilson Holdings upon acquisition of the Wilson Shares.

Amongst the assets of Wilson Heldings are the following lands located on lake Lac La Hache in north
central, British Columbia

The legal description of these lands is as follows:
Parcel identifier 013-397-478

Parcel A (38046E) (Plan B60Q4) of District Lot
5037 Lillocet District Except Plans 6842, 2103055 and KAP77955 (the "Lands™)

The Lands are comprised of a camping and fishing resort and include over 14 acres with 1400 feet of
frontage on the lake.

The Lands currently inciude a campground with 70 serviced “Rv” sites, 25 tenting sites, an owner’s suite,
a general store, a community hall, and 10 cabins.

Deposits in the amount of $151 .000 have been paid by Marty Fletcher to the Vendors under the Purchase
Agreement and will be repaid from the proceeds of the Loan. The Purchase Agreement has a closing

date of October 1, 2007.

2.3.2 The Project

If successful in acquiring Wilson Holdings, FCD intends that portion of the Lands which currently includes
the RV sites and cabins will be stratified and sold individually as RV sites. All existing cabins on the Lands
will be removed. FDC Intends that any remaining portion of the Lands will be landscaped and if
commerciglly reasonable, serviced, stratified, and sold as additional units of the Project.

-3.
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FCD anticipates that the final stratification of the Project will consist of 125 RV lots. Approvals necessary

for rezoning and stratification of the Project will be made primarily through the Cariboo Reglonal District
and the Ministry of Transportation. Additional approvals required for the Project include regional
Shoreline Management Palicy, Ministry of Land, Water and Alr Protection, Local Heaith Authority, and BC
Hydro,

FCD has retained an engineering firm that specializes in zoning approvals ta coordinate all necessary
applications associated with the Project. Once the zoning application is approved by the Caribog
Regional District, informational notices are communicated to the general public and two public hearings
are held. The timing for completion of the zoning application is approximately 6 months from the
submission of the preliminary application.

The stratification process will alse be initlated by an angineering firm with the anticipated time frame of
approximately 6 months from the submission of preliminary application.

This application is submitted to the Ministry of Transportation for British Columbia. The Ministry will then,

in tum, require the Ministry of Land, Water and Air Protection and the local heaith region to verify the

water and sewage proposals of the Project meet all government standards before final approval is
granted.

FCD anticipates that construction on the Project will commenca October 1, 2007 with completion
estimated to occur in the summer of 2008.

233 Project Overview

The following is an overview of the proposed stratification of the Lands,
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234 Capital Requirements for the Development of the Project

The capital costs for the Project have been sstimated by FDC as follows (collactively the "Project Costs”):
$ 1,550,000  Acquisition of the Wilson Shares
500,000 Lot preparations
500,000 Upgrading sewage system
100,000 Upgrading power output
175,000  Profsssional fees/reports
100,000 Upgrading/removing existing buildings
500,000 General expenses —including:;
* fencing and gates - $125,000,
* roads - $100,000
* landscaping -$125,000
s Improvemant and upgrading of resort amenities® - $150,000
$ 400,000 Management Fees!"
$ 500000 Sales Commissions®
$ 750,000 interest Charges®
$ 5200000 Total Project Budget

bl L2 T TV

*Amenitles include improvements to or canstruction of a community recreation hall, the laundry/shower
building, boat launch, public beach, picnic area and playground.

“ Represents 8% of the proceeds of the Loan and the FCG Loan (see Item 2.3.5) which will b paid as a
management fee with respect to the development of the Project, 4% of the aggregate of this amount will

be paid to each of SC| and UE.

@ Represents commissions payable by each of the Corporation and FCC (see Item 2.3.5) for the sale of
thelr securities pursuant to their respective Offerings.

® Represents anticipated interest payable by FCD pursuant to the Loan and the FCC Loan (See item
2.3.5).

malerial respecis correct or that they will not be greater than anticipated. As such the estimated
Development Costs are expressly qualified in their entirety by this cautionary statement. See ltem 8 Risk

Factors.
FCD intends to fund the Project Costs from the following sources:

(i} The Loan from the Corporation;
(il) A loan from Fir Crest Capital Corp., a related party (See Item 23.5);
(ill) Institutional or third party lenders, if required; or

(iv) Loans from either or both of UE and SCI.




235 The Loan from Fir Crest Capital Corp.

FCD intands on entering into a loan agreement with Fir Crest Capital Corp. ("FCC"), a related party®, to
fund a portion of the Project Costs (the “FCC Loan").

FCC is seeking to raise funds through the issue of its securities being Units comprised of a 8.25% hond
and 1 Class B share pursuant to an Offering Memorandum dated June 18, 2007 (the “FCC Offering"®).
Proceeds from the FCC Offering will be advanced by FCC to fund the FCC Loan, Some of the anticipated

terms of the FCC Loan are as follows:
Loan Amount: The aggregate of the FCC Loan will ba between $210,356 to a maximum
amount of $1,777,858 and will be contingent upon on the amount of proceeds raised pursuant
the FCC Offering;

* Interest Rate: 6.75% per annum,

* Maturity Date: June 30, 2009.

¢ Payments: Principal amount to be repaid on the Maturity Date. FCD shaj make quartery
payments of interest only on March 31, June 30, September 30, and December 31 of each
year during the term of the FCC Loan. The FCC Loan may be repaid in full at any time

without penalty to FCD.

*  Faas, Commissions, and Costs: FCD will pay FCC a loan fese equal to all fees,
commissions, and costs incurred by FCC with respect to the FCC Offering and the FCC

Loan.

* Additional Consideration: As consideration for advancing the FCC Loan, FCD will issue to
FCC limited partnership units equal to up to 25% of the units then Issued and outstanding in

the FCLP on the following basis:

X/1,777,856 (maximum of the FCC Loan amount) x 40 (maximum number of limited
partnership units to be issued to FCC by FCLP) =Y

Where X equals the aggregate of the FCC Loan advanced to FCDand Y equals the numbar
of limited partnership units issued in FCLP to FCC.

FCD will pay 8% of the aggregate of the FCC Loan proceeds as g Mmanagement fee with respect to the

Project, to be allocated as to one half to SCI and one half to UE.

Class A Preferred shares of FCC.

24 Development of Business

The Corporation intends to use the net proceeds of this Offering for the purposes described in Item 1.2 —

Use of Net Proceeds.

25 Long Term Objectives

The Corporation's long-term goal is to raise up to $3,000,000 and lend the majority of those proceeds to
FCD for the purposes outlined in Itam 1.2 Use of Net Proceeds, to manage the collection of interest and
principal from the Loan and to provide a return to purchasers of securities pursuant to this Offering.




26  Short Term Objectives and How the Corporation intends to Achleve Them

The Corporation’s goal for the next seven (7) months Is to raise up to $3,000,000, the net procesds of
which wifl be used for tha purpcses outlined in Item 1.2 Use of Net Proceads.

The following outlines the Corporation's short-term objectives and the methods and costs assoclated with
the achievement of such:

What we must do and how we will do It Target contjnog::hﬂ:&ci:t;:‘r;&um ber of ] Our cost to complets

Raise up to $3,000,000, the net proceaeds of
which wil be used for the purposes outiined 7 months

$312,144
in Item 1.2 Use of Net Proceeds.

2.7 Insufficlent Proceeds and Cash Reserves

The majority of funds raised pursuant to this Offering will ba committed to the Loan. The Corporation does
nat intend to hold any significant cash reserves, other than those amounts Necessary to pay for all
management, administration and operating expenses Incurred by the Corporation in the conduct of its
business. The purchaser of these securities s not required to contribute any additional funds over and

above its subscription amount, -

The proceeds of the Offering may not be sufficient to accomplish all of the Corporation’s proposed
objectives and thers is no assuranca that the conditions of the Loan will be met to allow it to be advanced.

28 Material Agreements

The following are the key terms of all material agreements which the Corporation has entered into or
expects to enter into and which can reasonably be regarded as presently being material to the
Corporation or a prospective purchaser of these securities being offered pursuant to this Offering.

28.1  Loan Agreement with FCD

The Corporation intends to enter into a loan agreement with FCD, some of the anticlpated terms of which
are summarized below:

() Loan Amount: The aggregate of the Loan will be between $210,356 to a maximum amount of
$2,672,856 and will be contingent upon on the amount of funds raised pursuant to this Offering.

(b) Interest Rate: The Interest rate for the Loan will be calculated on the basis of the following formula;

* The aggregate number of Series A Bonds subscribed for as a percentage of the total
number of Bonds subscribed for under this Offering muitiplied by 15.54 (effective rate of

14% compounded semi-annually for 2 years); plus

* The aggregate number of Serles B Bonds subscribed for as a percentage of the total
number of Bonds subscribed for under this Offering multiplied by 13.12 (effective rate of
12% compounded semi-annually for 2 years); plus

* The aggregate number of Series C Bonds subscribed for as a percentage of the total
number of Bonds subscribed for under this Offering multiplied by 14; plus

* The aggregate number of Serles D Bonds subscribed for as a percentage of the total
number of Bonds subscribed for under this Offering multiplied by 12; plus

e 05

e With the resulting sum being the interest rate payable during the term with respect to the
principal sum of the Loan.

For example: Series A Bonds 0.2 x 15.54 = 3.108 + Series B Bonds 0.1 x 13.12 = 1.312 + Series
C Bonds 0.3 x 14 = 4.2 + Series D Bonds 04x12=48 :

Total 13.42 + 0.5 = 13.92% as the interest rate payable under the Loan.
-7




{c) Maturity Date: June 30, 2009.
(d) Payments. Principal amount to be repaid on the Maturity Date.

FCD shall make quarterly payments of interest only on March 31, June 30, September 30, and
December 31 of each year of the term of the Loan on the aggregate proceeds raised by the
Corporation from the sale of Series C and Series D Bonds pursuant to this Offering.

The Loan may be repald in full at any time without penalty to FCD.
(8) Security: The Loan shall be secured by way of a first mortgage against title to the Lands (subject

shall be agreed to between the Corporation and FCD. The morigage may be subordinated to
other acquisition or development financing obtained by FCD with respect to the Project.

] Fees and Costs: FCD will pay the Corporation a loan fes equal to all faes, commissions, and
costs incurred by the Corporation with respect to this Offering and the Loan.

2.8.2 Administration Agreemaent with Eyelogic Systems Inc. *

The Corporation has entered into an agreement with Eyelogic dated June 18, 2007, the terms of which
are summarized below (the "Eyelogic Agreement");

(a) The Corporation shall pay Eyelogic an annual administration fee equal to 1/20 of 1% of proceeds
in excess of $500,000 ralsed from Reglstered Plans pursuant to this Offering;

{b) The term of the Eyelogic Agreement is for a minimum period of 2 years; and
{c) See ltem 2.2 for additional terms of the Eyelogic Agreement.

" As of the date of this Offering, Eyelogic owns 60% of the issusd and outstanding shares in the
Corporation. See Item 3.1 - Compensation and Securities Held.

283 Consulting Agreement with KMC Capital Inc. (“KMC")

The Corparation has entered into an agreement with KMC dated June 18, 2007, the terms of which are
summarized below (the "KMC Agreement”):

(a) On the Corporation’s behalf, KMC has arranged the participation of Eyelogic Systems Inc. as
controlling shareholder of the Corporation;

(b) The Corporation shall pay KMC an annual fee equal to the greater of $2,500 or 9/20 of 1% of
proceeds raised from Registered Plans pursuant to this Offering; and

(c) The term of the KMC Agreement is for a minimum period of 2 years.

The aggregate amount of fees paid to Eyelogic and KMC pursuant to items 2.8.2 and 2.8.3 will total the
greater of $2,500 or 1/2 of 1% of proceeds raised from Registered Plans pursuant to this Offering.

An Officer and Director of Eyelogic is also an Officer, Director and shareholder of KMC.




fTEM 3 - DIRECTORS, MANAGEMENT, PROMOTERS AND PRINCIPAL HOLDERS

3.1 Compensation and Securities Held

The following table provides the specified information about each Officer, Director and Promoter of the
Corporation and each person who directly or indirecttly bensficially owns or controls 10% or more of any

class of voting securiti
Individual, the following
or controls more than

its first financial year a

o8 of the Corporation (a *Princlpal Holder"). Where the Principal Holder is not an
table provides the name of any person that directly or indirectly, beneficially owns
30% of the voting rights of the principal holder. The Corporation has not completad
nd no compensation has been paid since its inception:

Name and Compensation pald by the Numbaer, type and Number, type and
municipality Position Corporation since Inception and percentage of securities percentags of securities
of principal held the compensation anticipated to | held after completion of | held after the completion

residence be pald in current financial year the Minimum Offering of the Maximum Offaring

Eyslogic
Systems Inc. 1) 80,000 Class A Preferred | 60,000 Class A Prefarrad
Caigary, | Sharehoider $1500° Shares (60%) Shares (80%)
Alberta
Simone
Caigary, and Director
Alberta
Pablo Gaivez Vice \
Calgary, President @ NIl Nil
Alberta and Director
Guy
Roussoau Promoter @ Nil Nil
Calgary,
Alberta
Signature
pital Inc. Shareholder @ 40,000 Class A Prefarred 40,000 Class A Preferred
Calgary, Shares (40%) Shares (40%)
Alberta

™ Assumes the maximum amount

Eyelogic Systems Inc.

payable under the Eyslagic Agreement. See Mam 2.8.2 Agresment with

Loan proceeds as management fee by FCD (See Item 2.3 Our Business). In addition, SCI
may be paid commissions by the Corporation for the sale Bonds pursuant

to this Offering. See item 7

Compensation Paid to Sellers and Finders. SCI will also own up to 50% of the limited partnership units in the
First Crest Resort Limited Partnership.




3.2 Management Experience
The names and principal occupations of each of the senior Officers and Directors of the Corporation over
the past five years are as follows:

Namse and Position Principal Occupation and Relatad Experience

North Summers Finance Corp., Officer and Director, April 2007 - Prasent
North Summers Capital Corp., Officer and Director, April 2007 - Present
Francois Finance Corp., Officer and Director, January 2007 - Present

Francoig Capital Corp., Officer and Director, January 2007 -Presant
Simone Rousseay
R Birch Bay Developments GP Ltd., Officer and Director, November 2006 - Present

President and Diractor City Park Developments, Officer and Dirsctor. November 2008 - Present

Puntzi Lake Capital Corp., Officer and Dirsctor, November 2008 — Prasent
Signature Capital Inc., President, March 2006 — Presant

Canpro Photography Ltd., Secretary, F ebruary 2008 — Present

Canpro Photography Lid., Partnership, July 2001 - February 2006

Pablo Galvez Francols Capital Corp., Officer and Dirsctor, January 2007 - Present
Vice President and Puntzi Lake Capital Corp., Officer and Director, November 2008 - Present
Direclor Signatura CM2, Vice President, May 2008 - Present

Signature Capital Inc., Vice-President, March 2006 Present
Canpro Phatography Ltd., President, February 2006 - Prasent
Canpro Photography Ltd., Partnership, July 2002 - February 2006

33 Penalties, Sanctions and Bankruptcy

There are no penalties or sanctions that have been in effact during the last ten (10) years against an
Officer, Director or controi person of the Corporation or against a company of which any of the foregoing
was a senior Officer, Director or control person.

No declaration of bankruptcy, voluntary assignment in bankruptcy, proposal under any bankruptcy or
insolvency legislation, proceedings, arrangement or compromise with creditors or appointment of g
receiver, receiver manager or trustee to hold assets, has been in effect during the last ten (10) years with
regard to thase individuals or any companies of which any of those individuals was an Officer, Director or

control person at that time.
ITEM 4 - CAPITAL STRUCTURE

4.1 Share Capital

Description of Number of Number outstanding

Number outstanding Numbar outstanding

authorized to assuming completion of assuming completion
Security be issued as at June 18, 2007 Minimum Offering of Maximum Offaring

Class A Preferred -
Shares Unlimited

100,000 ‘L 100,000 , 100,000 '

—
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Zlass Shares and Class B Common

(@) The Carporation Is authorized to Issus an unfimited number of Class A Preferred shares (the
“Class A shares®) having attached thereto, as a class, the following rights, privilagas, restrictions

and conditions:

Voting Rightg - The holders of the Class A Shares shall be entitled to receiva notice of, to attend and to
vote at all meetings of the shareholders of the Corporation. Each Class A Share shall confer on the holder

thereo! the right to one vote in person of by proxy at all meetings of sharsholders of the Corporation.

Bividend Entitloment - The holders of Class A Shares are not sntitled to participate in the profits of the
Corporation and are not entitled to receive any dividends.

Entitlement on Dissolution or Windin -Up - In the event of a reduction of capital or the liquidation,
dissolution or winding-up of the Corporation or other distribution of property or assats of the Corporation
among its shareholders for the purpose of winding-up its affairs (a “Winding-Up Event”):

()] Prlor to the Class A sharsholders receiving any consideration In the occurrence of a
Winding-Up Event, any bondholders of the Corporation at the time of such Event shall be
entitled to receive from the Corporation an amount equal lo the face value of their bond
together with any accrued interest thereon up to the date of payment (the "Redemption
Amount”) in priority to any distribution of any of the Corporation’s assets or property to

shareholders; and

(ii) The holders of the Class A Shares shall be entitled to receive an amount equal to the
aggregate amount pald up capital on the Class A Shares held by them respectively after
repayment of the aggregats Redemption Amount and In the event that there is not
sufficient property or assets to return the entire amount of paid up capital thereon to all
shareholders, the amount available for distribution shall be distributed to the shareholders
on a pro rata basis according to the number of Class A Shares owned by each

shareholder.

(b) The Corporation Is authorized to issue an uniimited number of Class B Common Shares having

aftached thereto, as a class, the following rights, privileges, restrictions and conditions:

Voting Rights - The holders of the Class B Shares shall not be entitled to receive notice of, to attend or
vote at any meetings of the shareholders of the Corporation.

Dividend Entitlement - The right, subject to any preferential rights attaching to any other class or series
of shares of the Corporation, to receive dividends as, when and if declared on the Class B Common
shares by the Corporation. No dividend may be declared or paid on the Class B Common shares if
payment of the dividend would cause the realizable value of the Corporation's assets to be Jess than the
aggregate of its liabilities and the amount required to redeem any bonds issued by the Corporation then
outstanding having atlached thereto a right of redemption or retraction.

Entitlement on Dissolution or Windina-Ug - The right, subject to any preferential rights attaching to any
bonds issued by the Corporation, to share in the remaining property of the Corporation upon dissolution
after all the Class A Shareholders have received payment of the aggregate amount of paid up capital held

by each Class A sharehoider.
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42 Long Term Debt

As of June 18, 2007, the Corporation does not have any outstandin
it will hava the follo

successful in raising funds pursuant to this Offering,
obligations pursuant to the issue of Bonds by the Corporation:

g long term debt. If the Corporation is
wing unsecured debt

| Number Number | Number outstanding Number outstanding
Description of Security authorized outstanding as assuming completion assuming completion
to be issued | at June 18, 2007 of Minimum Offering of Maximum Offering
Series A 14% compoundin
redeemable, Bonds!" I 2500t 30.000¢"
Series B 12% compoundi Representing a debt Representing a debt
redoamable, Bong.th S , obligation of $250,000to | abligation of $3,000 000
30,000 Nil subscribers under this | to subscribars under this
Series C 14% ﬁxed(rgte Offering plus 12-14% Offering plus 12-14%
redeemable, Bonds interest per annum interest per annum
Series D 12% fixed rate thereon thereon
redesmable, Bonds'"!
™ See Item 5.1 - Securities Offerad for a description of the terms of the Bonds,
43 Prior Sales '
As of June 18, 2007, there are 100,000 Class A Prefarrad Shares of the Corporation issued and
outstanding.
Shares of the Corporation:
Date of issuance Typoi::ie:uﬂty Num befszzigcu""” Price per Security Total funds received
Class A Preferrad $0.01 per 1 Class A
May 10, 2007 Shares 40,000 Preferred Shars $400
Class A Preferred $0.01 per 1 Class A
May 11, 2007 Shares 80,000 Preferred Share $600

ITEM 5 - SECURITIES OFFERED

5.1 Terms of Securities:

Securities: The securities being offered pursuant to this Offerin

each Bond is $100. The minimum number of Bonds that must he

¢ Series A Bonds: six hundred (600) Bonds requiring a minimum investment of $60,000;
* Series B Bonds: one hundred Bonds (100) requiring a minimum investment of $10,000;
*» Series C Bonds: six hundred (600) Bonds requiring a minimum investment of $60,000;

* Series D Bonds: one hundred Bonds (100) requiring a minimum i

There is no maximum number of Bonds allocated to any Purchas

Term: Subject fo the Corporation's right of early redemption, the Corporat

through the payment of the principal amount of the Bonds and al
the Maturity Date (as defined below)

Right of Earty Redemption: The Corporation may redeem the Bonds b
the Bonds plus any unpaid and outstanding accrued interest to the dat
by giving the bondholder 14 days pri

during the term of the Bonds
redeem.
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nvestment of $10,000;

g are redeemable bonds. The price of
purchased by a subscriber is as follows:

lon shall redeem the Bonds

| accrued and unpaid interest therean on

Y payment of the principal sum of
@ of such redemption at any time
or written notice of itg intention to




Interest: Each Bond will entitle the holder thereof to the following rate of Interast from the date of issue:

 Series A Bonds: 14% cumulative (compounded seml-annually) interest par annum;
* Series B Bonds: 12% cumulative (compounded seml-annually) interast per annum;

* Series C Bonds: 14% simple interest per annum;

¢ Serles D Bonds: 12% simple Interest per annum; and

Interast on the Series A and B Bonds will paid in a lump sum payment of the Maturity Date unless the
Bonds are redesmed prior to the Maturity Date as provided for below.

Inferest shall be payable quarterty on the Series C and Serles D Bonds on March 31, June 30, September
30, and December 31 of each year during the term of the Bonds.

Matyrity and Redemption: Subject to the Corporation’s right of earfy redemption, the Bonds shall mature
on June 30, 2009 (the “Maturity Date”) and shall be redeemed through the payment of the principal sum
of the Bonds together with all accrued and unpaid interest thereon,

bii ns Un ; The Corporation’s debt obligations represented by the Bonds are
unsecured obllgations and will rank parl passu amongst themselves and with all other unsecured
and unsubordinated obligations of the Corporation except for such preferences as provided for

under applicabls law.

tlon: Management of the Corporation shall have sole discretion In how the
Corporation will fund or finance the redemption of the Bonds. Management may daecide to use its
existing cash on hand if any, ralse additional capital or equity in the Corporation, or borrow
money to accomplish the redemption of the Bonds or use a combination of the above methods.
There Is no assurance that any of the above methods of funding the redemption of the Bonds will
be successful or if accomplished will ralse enough funds to redeem all of the Bonds. It Is possible
that the Corporation may not have the financial ability to redeem all or any Bonds upon maturity.,
In that event the provisions contained under the titie “Entitlement on Liquidation, Dissolution and

Winding Up” may apply. See item 4.1 Share Capital.

: Recourse under the Bonds will be limited to the principal sum of the Bonds
g accrued Interest thereon. There is no additional recourse by the

older for any deficiency in value of the Bonds in the event of non-payment or defauit by the
Corporation of redemption of the Bonds at maturity.

An Investor in these securities should understand that Eyelogic’s assats and management are not
in any way committed to the activities of the Corporation and Eyelogic does not encourage or

discourage participation in this Offering.
52 Subscription Procedure

(a) Subscription Documents

Subseribers wishing to subscribe for Bonds will be required to enter into a Subscription Agresment with
the Corporation which will contain, among other things, representations, warranties and covenants by the
subscriber that it is duly authorized to purchase the Bonds, that it is purchasing the Bonds as principal
and for investment and not with a view to resale and as to its corporate or other status to purchase the
Bonds and that the Corporation is relying on an exemption from the requirements to provide the
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Reference is made to the Subscription Agreement attached as Schedule A to this Offering Memorandum

for the terms of these representations, warranties and covenants.

In order to subscribe for Bonds, a purchaser must complete, execute and deliver the following
documentation to Cralg L. Bentham, Barrister and Solicitor, at 605, 2303 - 4™ Street SW, Calgary, AB,

T2S 287:

{a) One (1) completed and signed copy of the Subscription Agreement (including any schedules

attached therelo);

b) A certifled cheque, trust cheque or bank draft in an amount equal to the Aggregate Subscription
Amount (as set forth in the Subscription Agreement), payable to “Craig L. Bentham, Barrister and
Soficitor, in Trust” ;

(c) Completed and executed copies of the appropriate Investor qualification form(s). The appropriate
form(s) to be completed depend on your place of residence and on the amount of your

Investment;
) If you are resident in British Columbla, you must submit ona (1) completed and signed
copy of the Risk Acknowledgment Form attached to the Subscription Agreemant as

Schedule B;

(ii) If you are resident in Alberta or Saskatchewan, you must submit one (1) completed and
signed copy of the Risk Acknowledgment Form attached to the Subscription Agreement
as Schedule B; and

(i) If you are resident in Alberta or Saskatchewan and your investment is greater than
$10,000, you must submit one (1) completed and signed copy of the Representation
Letter attached to the Subscription Agreement as Schedule C.

j ities laws, and the Purchaser's two-day cancellation right, a subscription for
Bonds - evidenced by a duly completed Subscription Agreement delivered ta the Corporation shall be
irevocable by the Subscriber. See Item 11 Purchasors’ Rights.

Subscriptions for Bonds will be received, subject to rejection and allotment, in whole or in pant, and
subject to the right of the Corporation to close the subscription books at any time, without notice. If a
subscription for Bonds is not accepted, all subscription proceeds will be promptly returned to the

Subscriber without interest.

Closings may occur perlodically as determined by the Corporation. It is expected that certificates
representing the Bonds will be available for delivery within a reasonable period of time after the relevant
closing date(s). If the Minimum Offering amount of $250,000 is not met prior to the finaj closing date of
December 31, 2007, collected funds will be returned to the respective parties by January 15, 2008 without

interest.

The subscription funds will be held in trust until midnight of the second business day subsequent to the
date that each Subscription Agreement is signed and accepted by the Corporation.

(b) Distribution

The offering is being conducted in the Provinces of British Columbia, Alberta and Saskatchewan pursuant
to the exemptions from the prospectus requirements afforded by Section 2.9 of National Instrument 45-

106 Prospectus and Registration Exemptions (“NI 45-1067).

The exemption pursuant to Section 2.9 of NI 45-106 is available for distributions to investors in British
Columbia, Alberta and Saskatchewan purchasing as principals, who receive this Offaring Memorandum
prior to signing the Subscription Agreement and who sign a Risk Acknowledgment Form attached to the
Subscription Agreement as Schedule B, In addition, Alberta and Saskatchewan investors relying on the
exemption set out in Section 2.9 of N| 45-106 and that purchase Bonds with an acquisition cost of more
than $10,000 must also sign the Representation Letter altached to the Subscription Agreement as

Schedule C,
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The foregoing exemptions relieve the Corporation from the provisions of the applicable securities laws of
dach of the Provinces of British Columbia, Alberta and Saskatchewan which otherwise would require the
Corporation to file and obtain a recelpt for a prospectus. Accordingly, prospective investars for Bonds will
not receive the benefits associated with a subscription for securitles Issued pursuant to a filed prospectus,

including the review of material by securities regulatory authorities.

The exemptions from the registration requirements contained In the applicable securities laws of each of
the Provinces of British Columbia, Alberta and Saskatchewan allow the Corporation to offer the Bonds for

sale directly ta the investors.
ITEM 6 - INCOME TAX CONSEQUENCES AND RRSP ELIGIBILITY

You should consult your own professional advisers to obtaln advice on the Income tax
consequences that apply to you.

6.1 Summary of Principle Federal Income Tax Consequences

Qualified Investments for RRSP and RRIF

The Income Tax Act (Canada] (the “Tax Act") and requlations (the “Regulations”) provide generally that a
bond or similar obligation of a Canadian corporation (as defined in the Tax Act) which Is controlled diractly
or Indirectly by ons or more corporations whose shares are listed on a prescribed stock exchange in
Canada will constitute a "qualified investment® for an RRSP or RRIF (each a “Registered Plan”).

The Corporation Is a Canadian carporation. As a result, THE BONDS WILL CONSTITUTE A QUALIFIED
INVESTMENT FOR REGISTERED PLANS provided the shares of Eyelogic are listed on a stock
exchange referred to In section 3200 of the Regulations and as long as Eyeloglc controls the
Corporation. There is no agreement which restricts the ability of Eyelogic to vote its shares of the
Corporation or appoint a majority of the board of Directors of the Carporation. As such, Eyelogic should

be considered to control the Corporation.

The income tax Information herein was provided by Colilns Barrow Calgary LLP, Chartered
Accountants, and It Is based on the current provisions of the Income Tax Act, the Regulations
thereunder and known administrative practices of the Canada Revenus Agency (“CRA")

ITEM 7 - COMPENSATION PAID TO SELLERS AND FINDERS

The Corporation reserves the right, as allowed by applicable securities legislation, to retain agents to help
effect sales of the Bands. If an agent is retained, the agent will be paid aggregate fees and commissions

ITEM 8 - RISK FACTORS

Purchase of Bonds pursuant to this Offering should only be made after consulting with independent and
qualified sources of investment and tax advice, Investment in the Bonds at this time is highly speculative
due io the stage of the Corporation’s development. An invastment In Bonds Is appropriate only for
investors who are prepared to invest money for a long period of time and who have the capacity to absorb
a loss of some or all of their Investment. Investors must rely on management of the Corporation. Any
investment in the Corporation at this stage involves a high degree of risk.
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In addition to the risks of purchasing Bonds in the Corporation found elsewhere within this Memorandum

are the following:
Investment Risk
1. Subscribars under this Offering will not have the benefit of a review of this Offering Memorandum
by any regulatory authorities.

2 The Corporation will have a limited amount of working capital, as the majority of the procseds
from this Offering will be advanced to FCD to allow it to acquirs the Wiison Shares, and
consequently the Lands and the proceed with the development of the Project.

3 There can be no assurance that any additional funding required by the Corporation wilt be
available on terms attractive to the Corporation, or at all,

4, The Loan by the Corporation to FCD will be secured by security Instrumants including a mortgage
to be registered against tha title to the Lands. Acquisition or other financing obtained by FCD may
be registered in priority to the Corporation’s mortgage. In the event that FCD defaults in
obligations under the Loan, the Corporation will have to enforce its security registered against
FCD's assets. Thera may be intervening encumbrances or other interests held by third parties
that may stand in priority to the Corporation’s security and may prevent the Corporation from
realizing on or enforcing some or all of its security against the assets of FCD. There may be
principals at law or at equily that may prevent the Corporation from enforcing some or aif of it
security against FCD or its assets. The assets of FCD may not have a sufficiant value to satisfy

any outstanding debt obligations to the Corporation,

5. The tax consequences associated with an investment in Bonds may be subject to changes in
federal and provincial tax laws. There can be no assurance that the tax laws will not be changed
in a manner that will fundamentally aiter the income tax consequences to investors holding or
disposing of Bonds. There is also a risk that CRA may reassess the returns of Subscribers

purposes of the Tax Act, thera may be adverse tax consequences to subscribers of tha Bonds,
See ltem 8.1 Income Tax Consequences and RRSP Eligibility.

No advance income tax ruling has been applied for or racsived with respect to the income tax
consequences described in the Offering Memarandum.

6. An Investment in Bonds of the Corporation is an iliquid investment. Thaere is currently no
market thrqugh which the Bonds may be sold. The Ccu:poration is not a “reporting issuer” in

7. FCD is newly formed and does not have a record of achiavement to be relied upon. FCD's
aperations are subject to all the risks inherent in the establishment of a new business enterprise,
Including a lack of operating history. FCD cannot be certain that its business strategy will be
successful. The likelihood of the success of FCD must be caonsidered in light of the probiems,
expenses, difficulties, complications ang delays frequently encountered in connection with the
establishment of any business and real estate investment and real estate development generally,
If FCD fails to address any of these risks or difficulties adequately, its business will likely suffer.
Future revenues and profits, if any, wilf depend upon various factors, including the success, if
any, of the development and marketability of the Lands, government regulations and enforcement
and general economic conditions. There is no assurance that FCD can operate profitably or that

FCD will successfully implement its plans.

8. The offering price of the Bonds has been determined by the Corporation. The offering prics is not
an indication of the valus of the Bonds or that any of the Bonds could be sold for an amount equal

to the offering price or for any amount.
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Industry Risk

The Corporation’s short and long term objective Is to raise capital to loan to FCD to facilitate the
purchase of the Lands and the development of the Lands. A return on Investment for a purchaser
of Bonds is dependant upon FCO's ability to meet its obligations of principal and interest pursuant
o the Loan. As a result, there is no assurance or guarantee that the Corporation and,
comespondingly, the purchasers of Bonds pursuant to this Offering will eam a return on their
investment. The following are some of the risks attendant in FCD's acquisition and development
of the Lands: failure to obtain all necessary permits, licenses, consants, zoning and other like
matiers from the responsible municipalities and regional districts; natural and man-mads
disasters; cost over-runs; scheduling irregularities; fauity workmanship or design: unforesaen

degree of risk and thers is no assurance that development of the Lands will be economic. The
development of the Lands may be, or become, uneconomic in the svent of a decline In price or
demand for the type of use that FCD contemplates for the Lands. These factors as well as the
following factors could adversely affect FCD's ability to repay the Loan:

Risks of Real Property Development and Ownership - Real estate developments and
investments are generally subject to varying degrses of rigk depending on the nature of the

attractiveness of propertles to potential purchasers. In addition, each segment In the real estate
development industry Is capital intensive and is typically sensitive to Interest rates. Any income
generated by the sale of the Lands is dependent upon general economic conditions and,
accordingly, the ability of FCD to repay the Loan may be affected by changes in those conditions.
FCD will be required to make certain significant expenditures in respect of its business including,
but not limited to, the payment of property taxes, mortgage payments, insurance costs and
related charges which must be made regardless of whether or not the Lands are producing

obtain financing for the development of the Lands. If FCD is unable or unwilling to meet the
payment obligations on such loans, losses could be sustained as a result of the exercise by the

lenders of their rights of foreclosure or sale.

Investment Not Liquid - Real property investments tend to be relatively illiquid, with the degree
of liquidity generally fluctuating in relation to demand for, and for the perceived desirability of, the
investment. The costs of holding real estate are considerable and FCD, as a holder of real estate,
during a recessionary period may be faced with ongoing expenditures with little prospect of
incoming recsipts. Such iliquidity may tend to limit FCD’s ability to vary its asset base promptly in
response to changing economic or investment conditions. If FCD were required to liquidate its
real property investments, the proceeds to FCD might be significantly less than the total valus of

its investment on a going concem basis.

Default on Indebtedness - If FCD defaults in the repayment of any Indebtedness, tha craditors
holding such indebtedness will he entitled to exercise available legal remedies against FCD
including recourse against property of FCD pledged as collateral. There I8 no assurance that
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5.

10.

11

12.

13.

Environmental Matters - Under various environmental laws, ordinances and regulations, the
current or previous owner or operator of real property may be liable for the costs of removal or
remediation of hazardous or toxic substances on, under or in such proparty. Such laws could
impose liability whether or not FCD knew of, or was responsible for, the presence of such
hazardous or toxic substances. The presencs of hazardous or toxic substances, or the faijurs to
remove or remediate such substances, if any, could adversely affect FCD's ability to sell such
real estate or to borrow using such real estate as collateral and could potentially also result in
claims against FCD. FCD I3 not aware of any material non-compliance with snvironmental laws
with respect to any of the Lands. FCD is also not aware of any claims in connection with the

breach of environmental laws involving any of the Lands.

Financing - FCD may make substantial capital expenditures for the dsvelopment, marketing and
sale of the Lands. Any funding required for such development, marketing and sale, in excess of
the proceeds of the Loan, will be obtained through third party financing, which may ar may not be
provided by a party related to FCD. FCD's ability to access additional capital will depend on its
success in its business and the status of the capital markets at ths time such capital is sought.
Accordingly, there can be no assurance that capital will be available to FCD from any source or
that, if available, it will be at prices or on terms acceplable to FCD.

General Real Estata Risks - Various factors can affect the timing and profitability of real estata
development and construction. While FCD have made certain plans for development of the

Market Risks - The economic performance and valus of FCD's interest in the Lands will be
subject to all of the risks associated with investing in real estate, including, but not limited to:
Changes in the national, regional and local econamic climate; local conditions, including an
oversupply of properties like the Lands, or a reduction in demand for properties like the Lands:
the attractiveness of all or parts of the Lands to purchasers; competition from other available
properties; and changes in laws and governmental regulations, including those governing usage,

zoning, the environment and taxes.

Rellance on Managemant - Decisions regarding the management of FCD affairs will be made
exclusively by its Officers and Directors. Accordingly, investors must carefully evaluate the

Major Asset - The Lands represents the major asset of FCD and therefore FCD's financial
performance is directly tied to the performance of this particular asset. FCD does not have a large
poitfolio of diverse real estate assats, therefore, its success is dependent on the success of the
sale or development of the Lands.

Debt Financing - If FCD obtains debt financing it will be subject to the risks associated with debt
financing, including the risk that maortgage indebtedness secured by the real property of FCD will
not be able lo be refinanced or that the terms of refinancing will not be as favourable as the terms
of existing indebtedness.

Interest Rate Fluctuations - Financing by FCD may include indebtedness with interest rates
which may fluctuate over time and which will resuit in fluctuations in FCD's cost of borrowing.

Issuer Rigk

The Corporation has no operational history and no history of earnings. Accordingly, thers is a
limited operating history upon which to base an evaluation of the Corporation and its business
and prospects. The Carporation is in the early stages of its business and therefore is subject to
the risks associated with early stage companies, including start-up losses, uncertainty of

qualified personnel. There can be no assurance that the Corporation will be successful in doing
what it is required to do to overcome these risks. No assurance can be given that the

Corporation's business activities will be successful,
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2, The success of the Corporation Is dependent upon, among other things, the services of key
personnel. The loss of any of these Individuals, for any reason, could have a material adversa
affect on the prospects of the Carporation. Failure to retain or to attract additional key smployees
with necessary skills could have a material adverse impact upon the Corporation’s growth and
profitabdity. The Corporation does not maintain key man Insurance for any of its Directors,
Officers or employees. The contributions of these Individuals to the immediate future operatians
of the Corporation Is likely to be of central Impartance and the loss of any one of thesa indlviduals
could have a material affect on the business of the Corporation.

3. The Officers and Directors of the Corporation will not be devoting all of their time to the affairs of
the Corporation, but will be devoting such time as required to effectively manage the Corporation.
The Officers and Directors of the Corporation are engaged and will continue fo be engaged In the
search for business prospects on their own behalf and on the behalf of others.

Simone Rousseau, a Director and Officer of the Corporation, is a Director, Officer and
shareholder of FCD. As a result there may be an inherent conflict of interest with respect o the
Officers and Directors of the Corporation in the event of a default by FCD under the Loan.

There are other potential conflicts of interest to which the Officers and Directors of the
Corporation may be subject to In connection with the operations of the Corporatlon. Siuations
may arise where the Officers and Directors will be In direct compaetition with the Corporation.
Conflicts, if any, will be subject to the procedures and remedies under the Business Corporations

Act (Alberta).
ITEM 9 - REPORTING OBLIGATIONS

9.1 Reporting to Bondholders

The Corporation I3 not a reporting issuer in any jurisdiction. It Is therefore not required to disclose material
changes which occur In its business and affairs, nor Is it required to fila with any securities regulatory
authorities or provide to bondholders audited interim financial statements or audited year end financial
statements. However, the Corporation intends to provide un-audited annual financial statements to its

security halders.

Financial or other Information provided to you by the Corporation In the future may not by itself
be sufficient for your needs to enable you to prepare your income tax returns or to assess the

performance of your investment.
ITEM 10 - RESALE RESTRICTIONS

These securities are subject to a number of resale restrictions under securities legislation,
inciuding a restriction on trading. Unless or until the restriction on trading expires, you will not be
able to trade the securities unless you are eligible to rely on and comply with an exemption from
the prospectus and registration requirements under securitigs legislation. For information about

these resale restrictions you should consuit a lawyer.

The Bonds of the Corporation issued pursuant to this Offering will have the following legend inscribed

Unless permitted under secunitios legislation, you cannot trade these securitios before the date that is four
(4) months and a day afler the date the Corporation became a reporting issuer in any province or terntory of
Canada,

TheCovpaaﬁmhasnointerﬁonofbeoomingarepodng issuemanypmvinceortemwryofCanada.

ITEM 11 - PURCHASERS' RIGHTS

If you purchase these securities you will have certain rights, some of which are described below. For
information about your rights, you should consult a lawyer.

1. Two-Day Cancellation Right

You can cancel your agreement to purchase these securities. To do 80, you must send a notice to us by
midnight on the 2nd business day after you sign the agreement to buy the securities.
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2 Statutory Rights of Action In the Evant of a Misrepresantation

(a) Statutory Rights of Action of Purchasers in British Columbia, Alberta and Saskatchewan in the
Event of a Misrepresentation
In the event of a misrepresentation (as deflned below), securities legislation in Alberta, British Columbia
and Saskatchewan provides that every purchaser of securities pursuant to this Offering Memorandum
shall have, in addition to any other rights they may have at law, a right of action for damages against the
Corporation, every Diractor of the Corporation at the date of the Offering Memorandum or any person
who signed the Offering Memorandum. The purchaser may also elact to exercise a right of rescission
against the Corporation, in which case the purchaser has no right of action for damages. Purchasers
should refer o the applicable provisions of the securities legislation in their Jurisdiction of residence for
particulars of those rights or consult with a lawyer. This right of action may be summarized as set forth

If there Is a misrepresentation In this Offering Memorandum, purchasers have a statutory right to sue:

{i) the Corporation to cancel their agreement to buy the Bonds; or

{ii) for damages against the Corporation, its Diractors and any person who signed the
Offering Memorandum (collectively defined as the "Insidars"”),

This statutery right to sue is available to the purchaser whether or not the purchaser relled on the
misrepresentation. However, there are various defences available to the persons of companies that the
purchaser has the right to sue. In particular, the Corporation would have a defence if the purchaser knew

of the misrepresentation when the subscriber purchased the Bonds.

If this Offering Memorandum or any amendment thereto contains an untrus statement of a material fact or

omits to state a material fact which is required to be stated or which is necessary in order to make any
statement therein not misleading in light of the circumstances in which it was stated (herein called a

"misrepresentation

the Corporation, while still the owner of any of the

securities offered hereunder provided that if the Offering Memorandum cantains a misrepresentation, a
purchaser who purchases a security offered by the Offering Memorandum during the period of distribution
shall be deemed to have relied on the represantation, if it was a misrepresentation at the time of

purchase, and has a right of action for damages against the Corporation:

0 The purchaser may elect to exercise a right of rescission against the Corporation in which
case the purchaser does not have a right of action for damages against the Insiders:

(i} The Insiders are not liable under subsection (a) if the Corporation proves that the
purchaser purchased the securities with knowledge of the misrepresentation;

(iti) In an action for damages pursuant to subsection (a), the Insiders are not liable for all or
any portlon of the damages that the Insiders prove do not represent the depraciation in
value of the security as a result of the misrepresentation refied on;

(iv) In no case shall the amount recoverable by the purchaser exceed the price at which the
securities were sold to the purchaser:

v) The right of action for damages or rescission will be in addition to any other right or
remedy available to the purchaser at [aw.
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Alberta and British Columbia

In these jurisdictions, no action shall be commenced to enforce a statutory right of action unless the right
is exercised:
(a) in the case of rescisslon, on notice to the Corporation not later than 180 days; or

() In the case of damages, the earller of:
)] Three years after the date of the transaction that gave rise to the cause of action; and

iy 180 days after the purchaser first has knowledge of the facts giving rise to the cause of
action.

Saskatchewan
In Saskatchewan, no action shall be commenced for rescission or damages more than:

(a) in the case of an action for rescission, 180 days after the date of the transaction that gave rise to
the cause of action; or

(b) in the case of actlon for damages, the eariier of:

(i) six years after the date of the transaction that gave rise to the Cause of action; and
(H) one year after the purchaser first has knowledge of the facts giving rise to the cause of
action,

Subscribers should consuit their own legal advisers with respect to their rights and the remedios
avallable to them.

The rights discussed above are in addition to and without derogation from any other rights or
remedies, which subscribers may have at law.
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+TEM 12 - FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Fir Crest Finance Corp.
Interim un-audited Financial Stataments

Far the periad from May 10, 2007 (date of Incorporation) to June 18, 2007
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Fir Crest Finance Corp.
Statement of Loss ang Deficit
For the period from May 10, 2007 (date of Incorporation) to June 18, 2007

Un-audited
EXPENSES

Professional fees 5 13,144
NET LOSS $ 13,144
DEFICIT, beginning of period -
DEFICIT, end of period $ 13144
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Fir Crast Finance Corp.
Balance Sheet
June 18, 2007

Un-audited

ASSETS

CURRENT

Cash S 1000

LIABILITY AND SHAREHOLDER'S DEFICIT

CURRENT
Due lo related party (note 3) $ 13,144
SHAREHOLDER'S DEFICIT
SHARE CAPITAL (note 5) $ 1,000
DEFICIT ($ 13,144)
$ (12,144)
10
APPROVED BY THE BOARD:

Director
M Wau Director

-24 -




Fir Crest Finance Corp.
Statement of Cash Flows
ration) to June 18, 2007

Un-audited

Cash provided by (usad in):

For the perlod from May 10, 2007 (date of Incorpo

Operationsa:
Net loss for the period $ 13,144)
Increase in duse to related party 3 13,144
0
Flnancing:
Issuance of Share capital $ 1,000
Increase In cash for the period $ 1,000
Cash, beginning of period $ .
Cash, end of period $ 1,000

-25.




Fir Crest Finance Corp.
Notes to Financial Statements

For the period from May 10, 2007 (date of incorporatlon) to June 18, 2007
Un-audited

1. Company Operations

Fir Crest Finance Comp. was incorporated on May 10, 2007 pursuant to the Business Corporations

Act (Alberta). To date, the Corporation (the "Corporation) has not commenced operations of any
kind.

2 Significant Accounti ng Policies

The financial statements of the Corparation have been prepared by management in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles In Canada, The preparation of financlal statements in

conformity with generally accapted accounting principles réequires management to make estimatas
and assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the financial statements and accompanying

notes. Actual results could differ from these estimates. The financial statements have, in the
opinion of management, been praperly prepared using careful judgement with reasonable limits of
materiality and within the framework of significant policies described below.

The Corporation has not commenced commercial activities and has not identifled accounting

policies or practices except as listad below:

(a) Measurement uncertainty

{b) Income Taxes

-26 -




Fir Crest Flnance Corp.
Notes to Financial Statemaents

For the period from May 10, 2007 (date of lncorporatlon) to June 18, 2007
Un-audited

-_—

3. Due to Related Parties

During the period, the Corporation recaived a loan of $12,144 from a related party. The loan is
payable on demand with no fixed terms of repayment or interest payments to be charged on the

principal amount,

4, Income Taxes

At June 18, 2007, the Corporation has non-capital losses of $12,144 which can be carried forward
to reduce future year's taxable incomse for Canadian tax purposes, the benefit of which hag not
been recognized In the financial statements. Thesa losses expire commencing in 2014.

5. Share Capital
(a) Authorized
Unlimited Class A Preferred Shares,
Unlimited Class B Common Shares,
(b)  Issued

100,000 Class A Preferred Shares for $1,000

-27.




ITEM 13 - DATE AND CERTIFICATE

Dated: June 1, 2007

This Offering Memorandum does not contain a misrepresentation,

Simone Rousseau, President

Simone Rousseau, Director

Guy Rousseay

-28 -
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SWORN before me this «2_( day of
ml\)uﬁf‘//? ,AD.20[D ——
UM ‘ W/Lé/ — Suite 910, 736 - 86 Averus SW
A COMMISSIONER [N AND FOR THE 5:?7-"8 ng‘m

PROVINCE OF ALBERTA
MARK C FREEMAN
Zarrisier & Solicitor

Notice and Statement of the Receiver
(Subsection 245(1) and 246(1) of the Bankruptey and Insolvency Act)

IN THE MATTER OF THE RECEIVERSHIP OF
FIR CREST FINANCE CORP.
OF THE CITY OF CALGARY, IN THE PROVINCE OF ALBERTA

The Recelver gives notice and declares that:

1.

Pursuant to an order (the “Receivership Order”) of the Court of Queen’s Bench of
Alberta Judicial District of Calgary (the “Court”) made on the 13" day of November,
2009, RSM Richter [nc. was appointed as receiver and manager (“Receiver”) of all of
the assets, undertakings and properties of Fir Crest Finance Corp. (the “Company”)
and the entities listed in Schedule “A”, an insolvent person.

The Receiver understands that the Company holds a second mortgage of $496,000
registered against title to real property located on Lac la Hache, British Columbia,
owned by A Virginia Wilson Holdings (“A Virginia™), a related party. The Receiver is
assessing realization strategies for the property, which may include limited further

development.

The estimated book value of the Company’s assets as at November 13, 2009
(“Assets™), based on the Company’s books and records?, was as follows:

Approximate Book

Value ($000s)2

Cash -
Accounts receivable, net -
Due from A Virginia Wilson Holdings 496
Total 496

The undersigned took possession and control of the Assets on the 13th day of
November, 200g.

" The books and records of the Company, Including accounting journals, may not be current. As a result,
amounts referenced herein are preliminary.
Realizable values are likely to materially differ from the book values provided.

RS Richler is aa indeperdent member fim of RSH international,
an atfiation of independent sccounting and peafessional firms.

1
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5. The following information relates to the Receivership:

Former address of the Company: ¢/o Signature Capital Ine.
736 1* Avenue NR

Calgary, AB T2E oB8

Principle line of business: Lender
Location of business: Same as above

Based upon a search of the Alberta and British Columbia provincial property
registries as at November 13, 2009, there were no security registrations against the

Company.

Based on the Company’s books and records, the approximate amount owed by the
Company to unsecured creditors is $506,000. This may not include acerued
interest. A listing of unsecured creditors is provided as Schedule “B”.

6. Estimated Realization

The Receiver is unable at this time to estimate the realizable value of the Assets. The
amount and timing of creditor recoveries, if any, is uncertain.

Contact particulars for Receiver:

Telephone No.: (866) 437-6025
Facsimile No.:  (416) 932-6200

Dated at Calgary, Alberta this 23~ day of November, 2009.

Rsu L2t f.

RSM RICHTER INC.

IN ITS CAPACITY AS RECEIVER AND MANAGER OF
FIR CREST FINANCE CORP.

AND NOT IN ITS PERSONAL CAPACITY




Schedule "A*
SIGNATURE CAPITAL INC.

CONB DEVELOPMENT CORP.
CONB FINANCE CORP.
CONB CAPITAL CORP.

URBAN ELEMENTS CENTRE GP LTD.
URBAN ELEMENTS CENTRE LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

SIGNATURE UEC CAPITAL INC.

WESTSTONE DEVELOPMENT CORP.
WESTSTONE FINANCE CORP.

SLRV FINANCE CORP.

ALLAN BEACH DEVELOPMENTS GP LTD,
ALLAN BEACH LIMITED PARTNERSHIP
BEACHES WEST CAPITAL CORP.,

POPLAR GROVE DEVELOPMENTS GL LTD.
POPLAR GROVE LIMITED PARTNERSHIP
BIRCH BAY DEVELOPMENTS GP LTD.
BIRCH BAY LIMITED PARTNERSHIP
FRANCOIS CAPITAL CORP,

A VIRGINIA WILSON HOLDINGS

FIR CREST RESORT DEVELOPMENT LP
FIR CREST RESORT DEVELOPMENT GP LTD.
FIR CREST FINANCE CORP.

FIR CREST CAPITAL CORP.,

SCI FINANCE CORP.

SIGNATURE US SUNBELT CAPITAL CORP.
SIGNATURE US SUNBELT INVESTMENT CORP.

SCI BRIDGE Il FINANCE CORP.

SUMMERS PLACE GP LTD.

SUMMERS PLACE LIMITED PARTNERSHIP
METRO WEST I GP LTD.

METRO WEST Il GP LTD.

SIGNATURE LETHBRIDGE FAIRVIEW CAPITAL CORP.

HEARTHWOOD [ LIMITED PARTNERSHIP
HEARTHWOOD II LIMITED PARTNERSHIP
HEARTHWOOD HI LIMITED PARTNERSHIP
HEARTHWOOD I DEVELOPMENTS GP LTD.
HEARTHWOOD Il DEVELOPMENTS GP LTD.
HEARTHWOOD ITl DEVELOPMENTS GP LTD.




Schedule "B”
IN THE MATTER OF THE RECEIVERSHIP OF FIR CREST FINANCE CORP,,
OF THE CITY OF CALGARY, IN THE PROVINCE OF ALBERTA

Preliminary List of Creditors, as at November 13, 2009, as submitted by
Fir Crest Finance Corp. without admission as fo liability

Amount owed
Creditor (s)
Bondholders (11 individuals) 506,000
Total

306,000




{ T2: 19-Jan-2010
Ruquestor: (PC35748) CHRIS FRASER
Folio: CF - M, FREEMAN TITLE - LB342050

KAMLOOPS LAND TITLE OFFICE

TITLE SEARCH PRINT

Page 1 of 3

Time: 14:19:11
Page 001 of 003

TITLE NO: LB342050

FROM TITLE NG: KX52971

APPLICATION FOR REGISTRATION RECEIVED ON:
ENTERED:

REGISTERED OWNER IN FEE SIMPLE:

29 SEPTEMBER, 2009
05 OCTOBER, 2009

A. VIRGINIA WILSON HOLDINGS LTD., INC.NO. A0036070

#101, 736 - 1ST AVENUE NE
CALGARY, AB
T2E 0B8

TAXATION AUTHORITY:
CARIBOO ASSESSMENT AREA

DESCRIPTION OF LAND:
PARCEL IDENTIFIER: 013-397-478

PARCEL A (38046E AND PLAN B6004) OF DISTRICT LOT 5037 LILLOOET DISTRICT

EXCEPT PLANS 6847, 20135 AND KAP77955

LEGAL NOTATIONS:

HERETO IS ANNEXED EASEMENT 38047E OVER:

DL. 149 LILLOOET DISTRICT

EXCEPT PLAN 29784 (2) LOT 1 PLAN 8396 (3) DL. 352 LILLOOET DISTRICT

EXCEPT PLANS 8371, 8396, 18760, 20712, 20960,

AND 30963. (SEE ALSO KG5470)

21544, 23533, 23534

THIS TITLE MAY BE AFFECTED BY A PERMIT UNDER PART 26 OF THE LOCAL

GOVERNMENT ACT, SEE KW148015

CHARGES, LIENS AND INTERESTS:
NATURE OF CHARGE
CHARGE NUMBER DATE TIME

COVENANT
KX3105 2005-01-11 10:46
REGISTERED OWNER OF CHARGE:
CARIBOO REGIONAL DISTRICT
KX3105
REMARKS: INTER ALIA

COVENANT
KX3106 2005-01-11 10:46

REGISTERED OWNER OF CHARGE:

CARIBOO REGIONAL DISTRICT
KX3106

REMARKS: INTER ALIA

COVENANT
KX47880 2005-04-22 14:55
REGISTERED OWNER OF CHARGE:
THE CROWN IN RIGHT OF BRITISH COLUMBIA
CARIBOO REGIONAL DISTRICT
KX47880
REMARKS: INTER ALIA

This iw Exhibit « "referred to in the
Affidavit of ‘AA %5 Y
SWORN before me this_< 7 day of

NURTY 7 AD 20D
NI/ /u//vzi

A COMMIBSIONER IN AND FOR THE
PROVINCE OF ALBERTA

MARK ¢ FREEMAN

Barrister & Solizitor




Page 2 of 3

3¢ 14:19:11

Requestor: (PC35748) CHRIS FRASER Page 002 of 003
Folio: CF - M. FREEMAN TITLE - LB342050

7 "2 19-Jan-2010 TITLE SEARCH PRINT Time:

MORTGAGE
LB117784 2007-10-01 11:42
REGISTERED OWNER OF CHARGE:
FIR CREST FINANCE CORP.

LB117784

ASSIGNMENT OF RENTS
LB117785 2007-10-01 11:42
REGISTERED OWNER OF CHARGE:
FIR CREST FINANCE CORP.

LB117785

MORTGAGE
LB117786 2007-10-01 11:42
REGISTERED OWNER OF CHARGE:
FIR CREST CAPITAL CORP.

LB117786

ASSIGNMENT OF RENTS
LB117787 2007-10-01 11:42
REGISTERED OWNER OF CHARGE:
FIR CREST CAPITAL CORP.

LB117787

MORTGAGE
CA1296585 2009-10-02 10:05
REGISTERED CWNER OF CHARGE:
SOLAR STAR HOLDINGS INC.
AS TO AN UNDIVIDED 250/1000 INTEREST
CA1296585
1105550 ALBERTA INC.
AS TO AN UNDIVIDED 250/1000 INTEREST
CA1296585
SANO STANTE REAL ESTATE INC.
AS TO AN UNDIVIDED 250/1000 INTEREST
CAl1296585
ROBERT DAVID PENNER
AS TO AN UNDIVIDED 125/1000 INTEREST
CA1296585
AQUINO BELAVY & ASSOCIATES LTD.
AS TO AN UNDIVIDED 125/1000 INTEREST
CAl1296585
REMARKS: INTER ALIA

ASSIGNMENT OF RENTS
CAl1296586 2009-10-02 10:05
REGISTERED OWNER OF CHARGE:
SOLAR STAR HOLDINGS INC.
AS TO AN UNDIVIDED 250/1000 INTEREST
CA1296586
1105550 ALBERTA INC.
AS TO AN UNDIVIDED 250/1000 INTEREST
CA1296586
SANO STANTE REAL ESTATE INC.
AS TO AN UNDIVIDED 250/1000 INTEREST
CA1296586




Page 3 of 3

3t 14:19:11

Reguestor: (PC35748) CHRIS FRASER Page 003 of 003
Folio: CF - M. FREEMAN TITLE - LB342050

7 T2: 19-Jan-2010 TITLE SEARCH PRINT Time:

ROBERT DAVID PENNER
AS TO AN UNDIVIDED 125/1000 INTEREST

CAl1296586
AQUINO BELAVY & ASSOCIATES LTD.
AS TO AN UNDIVIDED 125/1000 INTEREST

CAl1296586
REMARKS: INTER ALIA

PRIORITY AGREEMENT
LB344325 2009-10-08 12:10

REMARKS: GRANTING CA1296585 PRIORITY OVER LB117784 AND
LB117785

PRIORITY AGREEMENT
LB344326 2009-10-08 12:10

REMARKS: GRANTING CA1296586 PRIORITY OVER LB117784 AND
LB117785

PRIORITY AGREEMENT
LB344327 2009-10-08 12:10

REMARKS: GRANTING CA1236585 PRIORITY OVER LB117786 AND
LB117787

PRIORITY AGREEMENT
1LB344328 2009-10-08 12:10

REMARKS: GRANTING CA1296586 PRIORITY OVER LB117786 AND
LB117787

"CAUTION - CHARGES MAY NOT APPEAR IN ORDER OF PRIORITY. SEE SECTION 28, L.T.A."
DUPLICATE INDEFEASIBLE TITLE: NONE QUTSTANDING

TRANSFERS: NONE

PENDING APPLICATIONS: NONE

CORRECTIONS:
LB143477 CHARGE OWNER NAME CORRECTED LB117786 2007-12-21 11:15:00

LB149477 CHARGE OWNER NAME CORRECTED LB117787 2007~12-21 11:15:00




BC OnLine ;@/

BC OnLine Land Title Internet Service
Provided in co-operation with
Land Title and Survey Authority

LTSA - DOCUMENT RETRIEVAL REF # M47905 REQUESTED: 2010-01-25 10:30

CLIENT NAME: CHRIS FRASER
ADDRESS : 200 1449 ST. PAUL STREET
KELOWNA BC V1Y 2ES

PICK-UP INSTRUCTIONS:

USER ID: PC35748 APPL-DOC @# LB344325 KA Registered RCVD:2009-10-08
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REMARKS :
This i« Exhibit“E " referred to inthe
Affidavit of ﬁnD 2IOR
SWORN before me this day of
AT ,A.D.20
Help Desk Victoria ..... (250) 953-8200 7t 7
In B.C. .... 1-800-663-6102 AL/ -
Administration Office ... (250) 953-8250 A COMMI¥ZZIONER IN AND FOR THE
Fax Number .............. (250) 953-8222 PROVINGE OF ALBERTA

MARK C FREEMAN
Barrister & Solicitor
Persans who need to rely on a plan for legal purposes must examine the official

version at the Land Title Office in which the plan is deposited. However, plans
with plan numbers beginning with the letters EPP or EPS are electronic plans

which constitute the official version.
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‘ REGISTERED KALB344325 RCVD:2009-10-08 RQST:2010-01-25-10.30.38.842

e \‘
210 *  LB3LL32E -8 0CT2003 12 10 LB3LL325 ,\//),9
/  rormc Pp,
g (Section 219.81) k_' /
Province of
British Columbia

GENERAL INSTRUMENT-PART 1 (1ot ure tr taod T 01cn ure) Page 1 of 4 Page(s)
I. APPLICATION: (Name, address, phone number and signature of applicant, applicant's solicttor or agent)

Mair Jensen Blair LLP, Barristers and Solicitors,
700 - 275 Lansdowne Street, Kamloops, BC V2C 6H6 Telephone: (250) 374-3161 ; é
File Reference: MCW/kh/21527-02

2. (a) PARCEL IDENTIFIER AND LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF LAND:

v

g : (PID) (LEGAL DESCRIPTION)
013-397-478 Parcel A (38046E), (Plan B6004) of District Lot 5037, Lillooet
District Except Plan 6847, 20135 and KAP77955
" 3. NATURE OF INTEREST:
d (DESCRIPTION) DOCUMENT REFERENCE PERSON ENTITLED TO INTEREST
(page and paragraph)
SEE FORM E - SCHEDULE ATTACHED
4. TERMS: Part 2 of this instrument consists of (sclect one only) CB 10//2000 12:11:17 PM 1 3
(a) Filed Standard Charge Terms [ JDF. No. Charge 2 $146.80
(b) Express Charge Terms [X] Annexed as Part 2

(c) Release [ ] There is no Part 2 of this instrument
A selection of (s) includes any additional or modified terms referred to in item 7 or in & schedule annexed 1o this instrument. If (c) is
sclected, the charge described in item 3 Is released or discharged as a charge on the bnd described in ftem 2,
5. TRANSFEROR(S):
SEE FORM E - SCHEDULE ATTACHED

6. TRANSFEREE(S):
SEE FORM E —~ SCHEDULE ATTACHED
7. ADDITIONAL OR MODIFIED TERMS:* N/A

8. EXECUTION(S): **This instrument creates, assigns, modifies, enlarges, discharges or governs the priority of the
interest(s) described in Item 3 and the Transferor(s) and every other signatory agree to be bound by this instrument, and
acknowledge(s) receipt of a true copy of the filed standard charge terms, if any.

EXECUTION DATE
Officer Signature(s) Y M D Party(ies) Signature(s)

FIR CREST FINANCE CORP.
by its authorized signatory(ies):

2009 I D 0 )

L
JAACH 4
Simone RoUsseau
BRENT H. HOOEY

Barrister & Solicitor
1413- 2nd Sheet S W
Calgary. 4B 72RowW7
(as to all signatures)

OFFICER CERTIFICATION:
You signatare comstitutes & representstion that you are & Solicitor, Notary Public or other person authorizad by the Evidence Act, R 3 B.C. 1979, ¢ 116,

to take Affidevis for we in BmEhCohmmmﬁamcmmmthMSOHheundTiﬂcActuthey pertain to the execution of this
tnstrament.



‘REGISTERED KALB344325  RCVD:2009-10-08 RQST:2010-01-25-10.30.38.842

LAND TITLE ACT
FORME
SCHEDULE Page 2

3. NATURE OF INTEREST:
(DESCRIPTION) DOCUMENT REFERENCE PERSON ENTITLE TO INTEREST

(page and paragraph

Priority Agreement Granting Entire Document Transferee
Mortgage CA1296585 and

Assignment of Rents CA 1296586

Priority over Mortgage LB117784

and Assignment of Rents LB117785

5. TRANSFEROR(S):

FIR CREST FINANCE CORP. (Incorporation No. 2013218058)
an Alberta Incorporated Company having a registered and records office at
101, 736 - 1* Avenue N.E., Calgary, Alberta T2E 0B8

6. TRANSFEREE(S):

SOLAR STAR HOLDINGS INC. (Incorporation No. 204725949),
an Alberta Incorporated Company (as to an Undivided 250/1000th Interest)

1105550 ALBERTA INC. (Incorporation No. 201 1055502)
an Alberta Incorporated Company (as to an Undivided 250/1000th Interest)

SANO STANTE REAL ESTATE INC. (Incorporation No. 203963343)
an Alberta Incorporated Company (as to an Undivided 250/1000th Interest)

ROBERT DAVID PENNER (as to an Undivided 125/1000th Interest) and

AQUINO BELAVY & ASSOCIATES LTD. (Incorporation No. 204258321)
an Alberta Incorporated Company (as to an Undivided 125/1000th Interest)

allin ¢/o D. Cohen Law Office, Suite 105, 2411 - 4th Street NW, Calgary, Alberta T2M 278




\ REGISTERED KALB344325 RCVD:2009-10-08 RQST:2010-01-25-10.30.38.842
D e ———

TERMS OF INSTRUMENT - PART 2

THIS AGREEMENT MADE THE 1®* DAY OF OCTOBER, A.D. 2009

BETWEEN:

FIR CREST FINANCE CORP. (Incorporation No. 2013218058)

an Alberta Incorporated Company having a registered and records office at
101, 736 - 1 Avenue N.E., Calgary, Alberta T2E 0BS

(hereinafter called the “Prior Chargee™)

OF THE FIRST PART

AND:

SOLAR STAR HOLDINGS INC., 1105550 ALBERTA INC., SANO
STANTE REAL ESTATE INC., ROBERT DAVID PENNER sand

AQUINO BELAVY & ASSOCIATES LTD.
¢/o D. Cohen Law Office, Suite 105, 2411 — 4™ Street NW

Calgary, Alberta T2M 278

(hereinafter called the “Subsequent Chargee™)
OF THE SECOND PART

WHEREAS:

A By an instrument duly registered in the Kamloops Land Title Office on the 1™ day of
October, 2007, under filing numbers LB117784 and LB117785, the Prior Chargee was granted a
Mortgage and Assignment of Rents (the “Prior Charge”) in respect of the following lands situated in
the Cariboo Assessment Area in the Province of British Columbia and described as:

Parcel Identifier: 013-397-478
Legal Description: ~ Parcel A (38046E), (Plan B6004) of District Lot 5037, Lillooet
District Except Plan 6847, 20135 and KAP77955

(the “Lands™)

B. By an instrument registered in the Kamloops Land Title Office on the 2% day of
October, 2009 under filing numbers CA1296585 and CA1296586 the Subsequent Chargee was
granted a Mortgage and Assignment of Rents, respectively, (collectively the “Subsequent Charge’™)

on the Lands.



REGISTERED KALB344325  RCVD:2009-10-08 RQST:2010-01-25-10.30.38.842
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Page 4

C. The parties agree that the Subsequent Charge shall have priority over the Prior Charge.

THEREFORE IN CONSIDERATION of ONE DOLLAR ($1.00) other good and valuable
consideration (the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged) the Prior Chargee grants
to the Subsequent Chargee PRIORITY over the interest of the Prior Chargee in the Lands and
POSTPONES the right, title and interest of the Prior Chargee in the Lands to the Subsequent Chargee
as it the Prior Charge had been registered immediately after the registration of the Subsequent Charge
and notwithstanding the respective dates and time of execution and registration of the charges or the

respective dates of advancement of monies under them.

THIS AGREEMENT shall be binding upon and enure to the benefit of the respective partles hereto and

the respective heirs, executors, administrators, successors and assigny of the parties hereto.

WHEREVER the singular or masculine is used throughout this Indenture the same shall be construed
as meaning the plural or the feminine or body corporate where the context or the parties hereto so

require.
“END OF DOCUMENT”
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Display Certificates Pagolof1

/Jlberrq ==

CERTIFICATE OF STATUS

Form 32

ICBRTIFY THAT ACCORDING TO THB OFFICIAL RECORDS OF THB CORPORATE REGISTRY

SOLAR STAR HOLDINGS INC,
INCORPORATED IN ALBERTA ON 199(0/1026
IS AS OF THIS DATE A VALID AND SUBSISTING CORPORATION.

GIVEN UNDER MY SHAL OF OFFICB IN THE PROVINCE OF ALBERTA.

DATED: 2009/09/28

https:/fcares.reg.gov.ab.ca/cores/CRO2B0SSR. Actionlnsert 97282009



. REGISTERED KALB344325 RCVD:2009-10-08 RQST:2010-01-25-10,30.38.842

Displty Cartificatrs Page1of |
Aberta
CERTIFICATE OF STATUS
Form 32

I CERTIFY THAT ACCORDING TO THE OFFICIAL RECORDS OF THE CORPORATE REGISTRY

1105550 ALBERTA INC.
INCORPORATED IN ALBERTA ON 2004/04/30
IS AS OF THIS DATE A VALID AND SUBSISTING CORPORATION.

GIVEN UNDER MY SEAL OR OFFICE IN THE PROVINCE OF ALBERTA.

DATED: 2009/09/28

972812009

https:/icores.reg.gov.ab.calcores/CRO280$SR. Actionlnsert



REGISTERED KALB344325 RCVD:2009-10-08 RQST:2010-01-25-10.30.38.842

Display Certificates Pags Jof
CERTIFICATE OF STATUS
Form 32

1CBRTIFY THAT ACCORDING TO THE OFFICIAL RECORDS OF THE CORPORATE REGISTRY

SANO STANTE REAL ESTATR INC.
INCORPCRATED IN ALBERTA ON 1985/020%
I8 AS OF THIS DATE A VALID AND SUBSISTING CORPORATION,

GIVEN UNDER MY SEAL OF OFFICE IN THE PROVINCE OF ALBERTA.

DATED: 2009/09/28

9/28/2009

hitps://corey.reg.gov.ab.ca/cores/CROZB0$SR. ActionTnsect



REGISTERED KALB344325  RCVD:2009-10-08 RQST:2010-01-25-10.30.38.842

Display Certificates Pags lof!l
CERTIFICATE OF STATUS
Ferm 32

TCERTIFY THAT ACCORDING TO THE OFFICIAL RECORDS OF THE CORPORATE REGISTRY

AQUINOQ BELAVY & ASSOCIATESLTD.
INCORPORATED IN ALBERTA ON 1990/08/08
IS AS OF THIS DATE A VALID AND SUBSISTING CORPORATION.

GIVEN UNDER MY SEAL OF OFFICE IN THE PROVINCE OF ALBERTA.

DATED: 2009/05728

https:/cores.reg. gov.ab.ca/cores/CROZBO$SR. ActionInsert 9728/2009
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CERTIFICATE OF STATUS

Form 32

[ CERTIFY THAT ACCORDING TO THE OFFICIAL RECORDS OF THE CORPORATE
REGISTRY-

FIR CREST FINANCE CORP,
INCORPORATED IN ALBERTA ON 2007/05/10
IS AS OF THIS DATE A VALID AND SUBSISTING CORPORATION.

GIVEN UNDER MY SEAL OF OFFICE IN THE PROVINCE OF ALBERTA.

DATED: 2009/09/29

httpc://com.teggov.ab.ca/cores/CROZ80$SR.Action1nsen 29/09/2009



) 1"13”(] Corporation/Non-Profit Search
, Corporate Registration System

Date of Search: 2010/01/25

Time of Search: 01.03 PM

Search provided by: ACCU-SEARCH INC
Service Request Number: 14201711

Customer Reference Number:

Corporate Access Number: 2014792606
Legal Entity Name;

A. VIRGINIA WILSON HOLDINGS LTD.

Legal Entity Status: Active
Alberta Corporation Type: Named Alberta Corporation
Method of Registration: Continuance
Date of Continuance into Alberta: 2009/07/10 YYYY/MM/DD
Date Of Formation in Home Jurisdiction: 1991/12/04 YYY Y/MM/DD
This i. Exiibit # nﬁ; red torzihe
Affidavit of A/Q
S ORN before me this day of
Registered Office: ﬂ UAT L), AD. 20 _[__Qy
Street: 1413 - 2ND STREET S.W \W/ y
City: CALGARY / A COMMISEIONER IN AND FOR THE
Province: ALBERTA PROVINCE OF ALBERTA
Postal Code: T2R OW7 MARK FREEMAN
Barrister & Solie citor
Records Address:
Street: 1413 - 2ND STREET S.W.
City: CALGARY
Province: ALBERTA
Postal Code: T2R 0W7
Directors:
Last Name: ROUSSEAU

First Name: SIMONE

Street/Box Number: #101, 736 - 1ST AVENUENLE.

City: CALGARY



Province: ALBERTA
P( i Code: T2E 0B8

Details From Current Articles:

The information in this legal entity table supersedes equival lectronic attach

Share Structure: SEE ATTACHED SCHEDULE 1|
Share Transfers Restrictions: SEE ATTACHED SCHEDULE 2
Min Number Of Directors: |

Max Number Of Directors: 10

Business Restricted To: NONE
Business Restricted From: NONE
Other Provisions: SEE ATTACHED SCHEDULE 3

Other Information:

Filing History:

List Date (YYYY/MM/DD)|[Type of Filin

2009/07/10 leontinuancc Into Alberta |

2009/10/08 lChange Director / Shareholdca_

(

|

Attachments:

lAttachment Type Microfilm Bar Code, IDate Recorded (YYYY/MM/DD)W

Letter of Approval 10000307102792738 |[2009/07/10
[Share Structure JELECTRONIC 12009/07/10

Restrictions on Share Transfers]ELECTRONIC [2009/07/10
Other Rules or Provisions [ELECTRONIC 2009/07/10

This is to certify that, as of this date, the above information is an accurate reproduction of data
contained within the officia] records of the Corporate Registry.




| J,mrr Corporation/Non-Profit Search
4 G Corporate Registration System

Date of Search: 2010/01/25
Time of Search: 11:49 AM
Search provided by: ACCU-SEARCH INC

Service Request Number: 14201106
Customer Reference Number:

Corporate Access Number: 204725949

Legal Entity Name: SOLAR STAR HOLDINGS INC.
Legal Entity Status: Active

Alberta Corporation Type: Named Alberta Corporation
Registration Date: 1990/10/26 YYYY/MM/DD

This is Exiiibit * G " referred to inthe
Affidavit of %L]\f_
SWORN before me this day of
Registered Office: "AD. 20 LQ
Street: 918 CRESCENT ROAD NW {op e

City: CALGARY A COMMISTIONER IN AND FOR THE
PROVINCE CF ALBERTA

Province: ALBERTA
Postal Code: T2M 4A8

MARK ¢ FREEMAN
Barrister & Solicitar

Records Address:

Street: 918 CRESCENT ROAD NW
City: CALGARY

Province: ALBERTA

Postal Code: T2M 4A8

Directors:

Last Name: MELE

First Name: - JOHN

Street/Box Number: 918 CRESCENT ROAD NW
City: CALGARY

Province: ALBERTA

Postal Code: T2M 4A8



{

V(. Shareholders:

Last Name: MELE

First Name: JOHN

Street: 918 CRESCENT ROAD NW
City: CALGARY

Province: ALBERTA

Postal Code: T2M 4A8

Percent Of Voting Shares: 100

Other Information:

Last Annual Return Filed:

[File Year][Date Filed (YYYY/MM/DD)
| 2009]2009/10/27

Filing History:

I2009/ 10/27 "Enter ‘Annual Retumns for Alberta and Extra-Provincial Corp.[

This is to certify that, as of this date, the above information is an accurate reproduction of data
contained within the official records of the Corporate Registry.
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2otfice Phone:
403-216-1600

9 Mobile Phone:
403-991-9004
Prax:
403-592-7987
SEmail:

Click Here

Calgary Real Estate

Having watched and participated in the growth of the Calgary area for many years now, |'ve

developed unique knowledge of its communities
for its real estate market. [ take professional and

market trends, news and have
cstate in Calgary.
Contact Me today and begin your Calg

Free Home Evaluation

Looking to sell or just want to know the true value of your
home? | will be able to help you determine the exact value of

your home... more

Critical Sellers Information

Not sure if that renovation will make you maoney on when it
comes time to self? Want to find out more about what "curb
appeal” really means? Read our critical sellers information. .

mors

Find Comparable Homes
Thinking of selling and want to learn about the competition in
your area? You can use our site to locate all MLS® tistings
throughout Calgary and area, complete with real estate
trending... more

and hidden treasures as well as an intuitive feel
personal pride in keeping my clients abreast of
in-depth knowledge of the subtletics of purchasing and selling real

ary real estate experience. [ look forward to serving you.

Search the entire MLS®

Use this site to search all listings in the Calgary area,
updated hourly... more

Crucial Buyer Tips

Looking for fixer-uppers but don't know how to assess true
value? Trying to get into the real estate market with nothing
down? Learning what to be on the lockout when viewing
homes? more

Important Market News

| work hard to keep my clients informed. Go to my biog to
see what's happening in the market._. more
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CLERK OF THE COLIRT

JUL -5 2010

CALGARY, ALBERTA

p—.

T T p—
brorresecons e s

NO. 0901-17143
Deponent: Ann Stewart
Sworn: January ) 7, 2010

IN THE COURT OF QUEEN’S BENCH OF
ALBERTA
JUDICIAL DISTRICT OF CALGARY

IN THE MATTER OF THE BANKRUPTCY AND
INSOLVENCY ACT
RS.C. 1985 ¢c. B-3, AS AMENDED

AND IN THE MATTER OF THE RECEIVERSHIP OF
SIGNATURE CAPITAL INC., CONB DEVELOPMENT
CORP., CONB FINANCE CORP., CONB CAPITAL
CORP., URBAN ELEMENTS CENTRE Gp LTD.,,
URBAN ELEMENTS CENTRE LIMITED
PARTNERSHIP, SIGNATURE UEC CAPITAL INC,,
WESTONE DEVELOPMENT CORP., WESTONE
FINANCE CORP., SLRV FINANCE CORP., ALLAN
BEACH DEVELOPMENTS GPLTD., ALLAN BEACH
LIMITED PARTNERSHIP, BEACHES WEST CAPITAL
CORP., POPLAR GROVE DEVELOPMENTS GP LTD.,
POPLAR GROVE LIMITED PARTNERSHIP, BIRCH
BAY DEVELOPMENTS GP LTD., BIRCH BAY
DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP,

US SUNBELT CAPITAL CORP., SIGNATURE US
SUNBELT INVESTMENT CORP., SCI BRIDGE II
FINANCE CORP, SUMMERS PLACE Gp LTD,,
SUMMERS PLACE LIMITED PARTNERSHIP, METRO
WEST 1 GP LTD,, METRO WEST 11 Gp LTD,,
SIGNATURE LETHBRIDGE FAIRVIEW CAPITAL
CORP., HEARTHWOOD [ LIMITED PARTNERSHIP,
HEARTHWOOD 11 LIMITED PARTNERSHIP,
HEARTHWOOD 111 LIMITED PARTNERSHIP,
HEARTHWOOD | DEVELOPMENTS Gp LTD.,
HEARTHWOOD I1 DEVELOPMENTS Gp LTD., and
HEARTHWOOD 111 DEVELOPMENTS Gp LTD.
(collectively the “Signature Companies”)

Defendants

AFFIDAVIT OF ANN STEWART

Mark C. Freeman
DOCKEN & COMPANY
Barristers & Solicitors
900, 800 - 6 Avenue SW
Calgary AB T2P 3G3
Telephone: (403) 269-3612
Fax: (403) 269-8246
Our File: #8078
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